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Witness Creighton' - Questions by: The Chairman

The Chairman: After that the war came and we were
involved and there was no particular reason to follow up
|| your message, was there?

|
k Captain Creighton: I would conclude that that was the

cycle of events, yes, sir.

The Chairman: That 1s all.

Hook
follows

-3
>
b
o
)
b
»
c
r
<
>
Vi
X
z
a
-
o
z
o
n




13534
i witness (Creighton Questions by: senator Ferguson

| Senator Ferguson: I have some questions since the

| Chairman has asked questions.

1 show you page 5125 and I show you & longer message
signad by Admiral Phillips as well as Admiral Hart, to
Washington, that was replied to, and the reply follows
the message that I handed you, and I want you to see whetiler
or not that does not reply to the message of Admiral

Hart, and also to your message as to what our Intentions

were?

(The document was handed to Captain Creighton.)
Captain Creighton: <You are asking my opinion about
something very intricate, that I never heard of before, sir,

Senator Ferguson: What was Commander Baecher telling

you just now?
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Capteln Creignton: He was trying to explain that this

matter which had been produced since the war » that Admiral
Hert had sent 1t in. Quite frankly, I was so busy reading,
| I did not pay at tention.

Senator Ferguson: It was prior to the war, and it
was & reply prior to the war, but that actual message was
not send until after the attack. It shows an answer to
Admiral Hart's inquiry.

Mr. !-!urphy: Will the gentleman yield?

~ Ceptaln Creighton: Aye you asking my opinion on this
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Senator Ferguson
Mr. Keefe

Questions by:

matter, sir?

Senator Ferguson: Yes, if you know anything about

it.

Captain Creighton: It means nothing to me at the
moment.

Senator Ferguson: That is all.

The Chairman: All right. Thank you very much,
Captain.

Keefe: Let me ask a question of the Captain,

Mr.
Mr. Chairman.

The Chairman: Yes, Mr. Keefe.
Mr. Keefe: I understood you to say, Captain, that you
wers pretiy busy all the time at the dock yards to arrange

far incoming ships, their repairs, berthing, and all that

sort of thing, that you were tremendously busy where you

were,

Do you have any recollection of the convoys that came

into Singapore consisting of American ships carrying British

troops late in November, 19417

Captain Crelghton: No, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Do you have any recollection of the American

liner, Manhattan,which had been converted into a troop carrier,

which ceme to Singepore in the latter part of November, 19417

Captein Creigkton: I recell only that she arrlived there
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| witness creighton Questions by: Mr. Keefe

L ]
L]

ll with troops after we were ln Java. I do not remember

| the circumstance that you are spesaking of.

‘ Mr. Keefe: 1t did nojl: come until gfter you hai gotten
out of S:I_.nga.pore'?

Captain Creightcn: I think by the difference between

the date you glve me and the cne 1 remember, there were
| two different arrivals. 1 am thinking of P-‘ebruary, end you
of November.

Mr., Keefe: The reason I ask you that, I just finished

| reading last night e dilary of a sallor on this Manhattan

Jt who described the course of thils convoy from Halifex to
3ingapors.
| Captain Creighton: Yes.

Mir. Keefe: Convoying or carrylng troops, one of a
large number of shlps, American warcraft, that went to
| Singapore convoylng these Troop carcriers.
T an wondering if you wers there when they arrived.

Captain Creighton: If they came in November, 1 was

there, but I do not remember their arrival. They could come

| very easlly without my seelng them, or being aware thet they

were there.
i Then, 100, they might have éone to the civilian anchor-

| age, which is very large, of’ course, Or to the dock yard 1t~

gelf, in which case 1 would hsave seen them.
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witness Ccrelghton Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Mr. Keefe: Well, if American men-of-war came with

them as part of the convoy, you would have known about that

would you not?

Captain Creighton: I caanhardly imagine not knowlng
about it, because soms of our officers would have come ashore
and they would have come right to the consulg.te, and to my
| office too.

Mr. Keefe: But you have no recollection of 1t?

Captain Creighton: I have not, sir.

Mr. Keefe: That is all.

Mr. Murphy: Will the gentleman glve the source or‘
his articles, so we can check 1t?

The Chairmen: He can do that without the witness
remaining on the stand.

Thank you very much, Captain. We appreclate your
appearance. You are now excused.

Mr. Richardson: Mr. Chairman, I would like to call
Colonel Bickmell.

TESTIMONY OF GEORGE W. BICKNELL

(Mr. Bicknell was duly sworn by the Chairman. '

Mr. Richardson: Will you state your full na s,
| Colonel, for the record?

Mr. Bicknell: George W. Bicknell.

Mr. Richardson: Colonel, were you in the Arrm - at

. - o .
R b ik T ke 1 kL a " vl . t‘.t:.:‘l‘il" '_‘:ﬁ.- i W . PN
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l witness Bicknell Questions ly; Mr. Richardson
i

Hawalili prior to the attack on Pearl Harbor?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir, I went on duty in October,
1540,

Mr. Richardson: You were there during 1940 and 1941%

Mr. Bicknell: 7Yes, slr.

Mr. R ichardson: Whet was your section?

Mr. Bicknell: I was the Assistant G-2 of the Hawaiian
Department, and also the contact officer for the Hawaiian
Department.

Mr. Richardson: Will you explain to ths committee what
your general duties were under your assignment?

Mr. Bicknell: My general dutles were to keep the

Department Commander thoroughly informed as to activities

- within the c¢ivil population on the Island of Oahu, and the

other Hawallan Islands, and to contact all visiting officials
and business men coming back from the Orient especially, in
order to obtain any information which they might have on
the general situation in the Pacific area,

I also was responsible for the internal security. of
the Islanis, and for observations of all measures necessary,
counter-intelligence measures necessary to protect any
information from getting into enemy hands, or prevent any
esplonage that might be conducted in the Hawaiian islanda.

Mr. Richardson: Colonel, with what other organizations
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wWitness Bicknell Questions by; Mr. Richardson

did you have immediate liaison?

Mr. Bicknell: I had immediate liaison with the
Federal Bursau of Investigation, the District Intelligence
Officer of the Navy, the Federal Conmunications Commission
and, in fact, all territorial and Federal departments, such
&s customs, ;mmigration and treasury.

Mr. Richardson: Who was your immediate superior?

Mr, Bickmell: My immedlate superior was General
I'lelder, who was a% that time Colonel Fielder of G-2 of
the.Ha'waiian.Departme.ntn

Mr. Richardson: From what source did you seek to get
the information that you were supposed to report?

Mr, Bicknell: We used every available source. Our
principal source for obtaining economic information and
information about the IFar East was from businessmen returning
on liners or coming in on the c¢lipper ships from the Orient,
interviewing them, getting thelr opinions; interviewing
any officlels of the British or other national military
organizations that came through Hawaii, asiwell as picking
up the intercepts on all Japeanese radio stations, reading
the Japanese language mpers and obtaining some papers from
the Opient and pilecing all of that information together.

Mr. Richardson: Now, Colonel, was your job a uniform

Job, or did you do moat of you» work in civilian clothasa?

I | P T T Yy
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witness Bicknell Questions by: Mr. Richardson

Mr. Bicknell: Practically all of my work wes done
in Civilian clothes.

Mr. Kicherdson: What did you have to do with the
furnishing of the information based on the alleged burning
of codes and papers by the Jepanese consul?

Mr. Biclmell: 'That inrformetion wes given to me by the
agent in charge of the Federal Bureau of investigation and
I in turn passed it on to the Chief of Staff and Starlfl of
the Heweiian Department at thelr regular staff meeting On
saturday morning, December 6, 1041,

Mr. Richardson: How often were staff meetlings held?

Mr, Bidmell: staff wmetings were held every 8atur-
day.

Mr. Richardson: And who wes supposed to attend those

i staff meetings?

Mr. Bicknell: All members of the Genera.i And Speclal
gtaff of the Department Commanier.

Mr. Richerdson: Who was the Department Commander?

Mr. .Bicknell: At that time, General Shart.

Mr. Richa.rdﬁon: Waid he attend these Saturday convoca-
tions of his staff?

Mr. Bicknell: No, sir.

Mr. Richardson: Who would attend in hils place?

Mr. Bicknell: The Chief of Staff, (olonel Phillips,

" - '!-‘
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| witness Bicknell qguestions by : Mr. Richardson

My, Richardson: Was there a general discussion at

those meetings of the fact, or of the‘ intelligence that

f you would report?

l Mr. Bicknell: There was hardly ever any discussion
of it. The flacts were sipply laid out. Once in a while
| there ;ould be a quéation asked about the significance of
* the fact, but very seldom.

Mr. Richardson: Do you recall the incident of the Mori
message?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, 8ir.

Mr. Richardson: Who prought that to your attentlon?

Mr. Bickmell: That was brought to my attention by
the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

Mr. Richardson: What steps did you take to acqualint
General Short with that message?

Mr. Bidkhellz T called Colonel Flelder and told him
that I hai some information that was extremely important,
that it should be gilven 1mmediately to the Department Com-
mander, and Colonel Field said that they were planning on
going out for dinner, but he would talk with General Shortv.

I asked him to urge the jmportance of 1t upon the
General, that we see him, and he told me to be out at Fort
shef'ter within the next ten minutes, that they would wat

for me.
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Questions by:; Mr. Richardson

So I went out there, and did errive. General Short

and Colonel Fielder were walting and the message was shown

| to them.

It had been in my hands only & matter <« less than
an hour.
I told them I felt that the thing was highly suspicious

and highly significant, that I hed not had time to evaluate

! the message tut it did seem to me of utmost importance at

that particular time.

Mr, lichardson: They heard you?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Mr, Richardson: How long was your conference? -

Mr. Bicknell: Not more than five minutes.

Mr. Rlchardson: There was no unpleasantness or criticism
in connectlon with 1it?

Mr, Bicknell: ©No, sir.

Mr. Richardson: Was there a remark made there by
General Short that indicated he thought you were a little
too sensitive on the question of intelligence?

Mr. Bicknell: I would not say there was any remark
made like that. The remark made by General Short was
that the message was a very true plcture of what was going
on in Hawall at that time.

I remember I thought thet was just the trouble with it,

R M e My
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‘ i Witness Bicknell | Questions : Mr. Richardson
h9 2 l! it was too accurete a picture.
§ Ei I would say thet the general reaction was perhaps I
‘ ‘l vas somewhat lntelligence-consclous, but nobody told me
. I ao‘ in so many words.
5 1 Mr. Richardson: 7You spoke a moment agoc about the fact
. || thet the aspionage condition in Hawaii was part of your
& F"r duty.
A ; Mr, Bicknell: Tes, sir.
e ! Mr. Richardson: I will ask you whether you have prepered,
; 2o as & part of your notes, a statement in relation to your
g - 1 estimate of the eapionage situation there in Hawaii?
@ : . Mr. Bicknell: Yes, I have, sir.
% - l Mr. Richardson: I wonder i1f you would consult thsat
g i , and read it to qs? It is not very long, as I remember it.
¢ . !; Mr. Bicknell: DNo, sir.
- | Mr. Richardson: I might sey, for the information of
i the committee, thaet I feel, and heve fell that our testimony
2 here, especii'ically on questions of espionage, was a little
ol | vague.
2t | 1 went over this statement. It seemed to be a very
o adulreble statement and it would save time if the Colonel
r | was permitted to read 1it.
o The Chalrman: All right, Colonel, go ahead,
- ¥ Mr. Bicknell: ¥From the angle of security Hawaii,

|
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Witness Bicknell

during the period 1930-1941, was totally unguarded and

presented a mecca to agents and observers of any foreign

government. This state of affairs, however unwelcome to

the Army and Navy, had the full protection of our civil 1w,

& condition which should never be allowed to exist again.
Pearl Harbor, lying low under the surrocunding hills, was

constantly in viev of any and all vho cared to look. Japanese

training ships, tankers, and auxiliary vessels fféquantly

called in port with all crew members, both officers and

men, fully equipped with binoculars and cameras, enjoying

shore leave and the hospitality of the local Japanese colony.

Invarisbly, parties of off'icers were entertained in Japanese

homes, on the heights, where the entire installation of

Pearl Harbor, Hickam Field, and ether airport facilities

S

homes, situated on the crown of high ground, elaborate,
lattice~-work orchid houses had been constructed from which

careful observation could be made by large parties of indi-

e

viduals who would remaln completely screened from observa-
tign by neighbors or others passing on nearby roads.
Photography, in the earlier part of this period, ﬁ
flourished in Hewali. As late as 1939, after the visit of I
the United States Fleet, a large photograph showing the entire

panoramic view of Pearl Harbor, with each ship clearly defined
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Witness Bicknell

at its anchorage, was publicly displayed in the show windows
of a Japanese photography shop. There were no prohibitions
except those placed in effect by the commending officers

of various posts, stations or cantonments. General prohibi-

tion' of photos of the crater in Diamond Head as well &s cer-

tain other specific military and naval areas were adopted

end placed in effect by Territorial Law which restricted
flying over these areas. It was pnysically impossible toO
prevent promiscuous photogrephy inasmuch a&s every road,

every hilltop, and many private homes offered the most excel-

| lent vantage points for obtedning clear and detalled photo-

graphs.

| Beceuse of these topogrephical features, practically

_~all of the islands' protective ijnstellations were accesslble

to photogrephic recording. In view of this, it was perhaps
an exercise of good judgment on the part of the military
authorities not to waste much effort in attempting to put

en end to this practlce.

Another course of coﬁplete, detailed ani vitel statistics

i — e —

as readily avaeileble to enemy egents as to other interested
| persons, were the many publications issued at frequent inter-
vels by officiel end semi-official agencles of the govern-

| ment. Reports of Planning Commlssions, including detailed

| and accurate drawings; charis; and statlistlics on all matters

|
\l
| such a8 eormer?ociia s o wnlionGes, 9fastrls DAY plants,

L a4l




hl?2

5 O 'NOLDMIHSYM 'TINvd « Quy M

iIc

3 b

Id

id

I+

IS5

18

1%

(o

80

a3

24

an

T — i —

13,546

Witness Bicknell

distribution lines, transformer statlons; public transporta-
tion such as railroads; buses and streetcars; water supply
including sources, reservoirs, distribution mains, gates
and shut-offs; and all such data could be purchased for
thirty-five or fifty cents.

In some instances the demands for appeasement and better-
ment of labor conditions added to the problem. Many of
the plantations, utilizing the services of Japanese labor,
made every endeavor to improve their morale and contentment.
Such a program included the malntenance OfF homeland culture

snd practices with thz erectlon of temples, entertainment

- of visiting Jepanese priests, off'icials or crew menbers

in learge parties, sometimes glven &t coumpeny expense.
Personal contects would thus be established with indi-

viduals who often had detailed informatlion relavive €O

meneuvers, new gun placoments, and other similar matters.

In many instences, friends or relatlives of these employees

lived adjacent to the chamnnel into Pé:fl Harbor and were

intimateiy acquainted with the movements of naval vess=2ls

in and out of the base, their silhouettes, new equipment,

and other features viewed from only one or two hundred yards

away .

No positive identificatlon was required of seamen leaving

| and retuvrring to & vislting Jepansse vessel. Pssges were
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I
‘ entirely different,
|
|
|
|

In considering

. by having each ship

of miles were quite

miles away from any

equipped, and quite

f well eguipped craft

13,547

l 1§ﬂued, but not photographic passes. To the average customs
guard one Japanese closely resembled another. It was not

\ possible for an individual to leave the boatl and for another,

person to don the uniform and use the

pass to re-embark with no suspicion being arounsed. Hence,
all precautions against illegal entrles was frustrated.

such illegal entries, 1t should be remembered
that a great many Japanese ships passed by and entered into

i Havaiian waters. Precautions were adopted against spuggling

closely followed 1nto port by & Coast

Guard cutter. However, the ever-present Japanese fishermen,

equipped with sampens having cruising ranges of thousands

capable of meeting the larger ships many

possible observation. Indications do .

exist that such metheds were employed to bring in some un-
desirable individuels who were not discovered prior to the
opening of hostilities.

The sampan fleets were divided into three maln classes;
deep sea and long renge; of fshore and short range opera-
tions; and shallow-water, bait-catching equipment. In the

first classirication, the boats were large, seaworthy, radlo-

capable of prolonged cruising at sea.

The second classification included smaller but often equally

which crulsed around each of the islands
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witness picknell |
in the Ifawaiign group, and whose orews vere intimately
* acquainted with reefs, caves, landing places, tides, currents,
| and local wind and sea conditions. Thirdly, small boats
| operated within the bays, locks, eni harbors, pnetting small
fish to be used &s pait for the larger craf't.

The operators of these boats knew every detail of these
waters, the depths, nature of bottoms and, most {mportant
of all, were always present 1O obgerve any operations or

mapneuvers. Through 1938, 1939 and part of 1940 these small

boats had access to Pearl Harbor iteelf, cruised about where

. naval craft were at anchor, encroaeched upon landing &areas
of large seaplenes, gnd were constantly aware of any change
in detelis of chennels, currents, and other features.

| The fishermen themselves were & clannish group, having
their own "huis' or associations end acting for their own
interests in meintaining price levels, demanding special
privileges, etec. They also mede trips back to the homeland
and spent perlods of time in the J&panese Fishing Schools
in order to bpecome more efficient in thelr art. At inter-
vals, officlals from these schools visited Hawaii and brought
ney ideas, methods or operation, and perhaps, even other
| thoughts from the Empire. When these fishermen were back in

Japan they were Hentertained" by various officials, anid

» 4g safae Lo &aa3sume rnat, thoir informatlon Was sarefully

4
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evaluated., In some cases they were royally emtertained and

visited certain naval establlshments in Japan. Every indi-

cation points toward a well-planned system of total esplion-
age with perheps the individuals themselves hawiné little

or no knowledge of thelr own direct contribution.

The Japanese themselves developed a system of such total

espionage which perhaps outranks any other similar system

in the world. Even &t home, in everydsy life, it 1is

cavried out meticulously. The supervisor of the orgeanization

in the governwent directs hls state or provincial deputies.

They, in turn, direct the district or city lesder. Under

these the territory is broken down into areas oOr wards,

- then tc neighborhoods and, finelly, tO blocks. 7The block

leader has in his poesession a plan showing each house in

Z
&
u
v
b
»
e
3
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»
A
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his block, He hes further date on who lives in the house;

" how many children; where each is employed; detalls as ©o

- possession of an automobile, electrlc rceboX, telephone,
~adio receiver, sewing wachine, and other information,

including a list of visitors who call at regular or 1irre-

; gular intervalis, where mall is sent and from whom recelved.
A1l such date is minutely recorded and reported pariodicelly.
should an individuel move to another block, the information

on him ia pasgsed on to the nsw biock leader ani dropped from

the recoris of the first. Such & mesns of constent survell-
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witness Bicknell

1 lance precludes any suspicious acts on the part of the

{ individual froﬁfpaaaing'unnotioed. Mail and communications

‘ fprom relatives or friends abroed, and the business ani finan-

| cial affairs of the famlly, are always under complete obser-
vation. |
Everyone is familiar with the usual depiction of the
“ prevar Japanese tourist or traveller. His fleld glasses,

camera, gnd sketch pad were always in evidence. He took
pictures by the millions and 8ll went back to Japan for

| examination. As & tourist, member of s trade mission, &
minor officlal, an observer, a priest or a student, he flooded
our country a&s well as others, always taking photos, collect-

ing plcture postcards, vitel statistics, trade Journals,

pamphlets -- in fact, everythling on which appeared even &a
scrap of vitel information. These too, always went back to
. Japan and becamse availeble for evaluatlon, compllation and

file. Japanese banks, business houses, transportation

. companies, tourists, bureaus, etc. were opened in many
cities and locelities both in Hawall and on the mainland.
Eech formed a little collection center of its own and
gaethered datae of & gspecific nature.

Nd comparabie system elther for the collection of world-

wide information or to protect th2 interests of our country

existed in the Unlted States prior to the war. The Americsan
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people have always demonstrated & complete lack of appre-
clation of such institutions and a simple, naive belief

that these practices eare not in keeping with the American

1 way of life. Nevertheless, this nation seems somewhat

alone in such ideals. Others carry on intelligence activi-
ties in %times of peace to prepare for war. Under normal

peacetime conditions we rely solely on our military, naval,

{ and commercial attaches for such information and ignore the

fact that they are handicapped from the start bhrough their
officlal status and that their movements and activities are
greatly curtailed. No further argument is required when we
recllize the great wealth of informetion in the hands of
Japan at the start of this war as compared to ths meager
dribbles of similar information in our possession on Japan
and the Jepanese,

It can be safely stated fhat the enemy had complete
knowledge of our Hewaillan fortifications, general defenses,
armament, naval and air strength, as well as meny details
of our military, naval, and air facilities. The only thing
thoyrlackwd was knowledge of our secret military plans which
had been well guarded, resting solely in the hands of

military anﬁ naval commanders and members of their immediate

staffs.

The wuach debated quescion as to waethar the attack oy
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witness Bicknell

Japan could have been foreseen in time to have taken protec-
tive action is involved and highly controversial. During
the entire year preceding Pearl Harbor, the situation hai
been developing in steady steps with an absolute certalnty
of the result.

The Jaspanese had long been discussing, preaching and
advocating the Greater Eaét Asia Sphere of Co-Prosperlty.
Jelected representatives of many Asietic countries convened
in Japan to hear discussions of the principles of East Aslan
cogrosperity. In these delegations were many Japanese resi-
dents of each area represented. Some Japanesé from Hawaiil
participated.

The war with China gave cleer indicetion of Japanese
action end e pattern of the methods adopted by ani to be
expected from thelr government. We had felt the ever-
increesing tenslon with the bombing of the Panay ani other
simibar events which took place in the Far East. We had
1istened to their great volume Of redio propagende directed
tova.ré.l those countries incluied in their conception of the

Spheve of Frosperiity. These programs clearly indicated the

| working of the Master Minds and gave every reason ©O believe

that it was thelr inteatlon TO puild up en Empire in Asia
from which would be expelled every influence and semblence

of aontrol by the 3ritilsh, Datch andl Amarcizans., There was
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no denial of this intention.

mo .4 f Japan desired tO strengthen

her economic and militery position. Rav materials needed

in her islani emplre Were to be obtained 1n China, Indla,

Burma,
the defense of this empire

countrles.

possible to oust western influence and

should it be

countries included in the Greater East

power from the

Japan would be able to control

Asia Sphere of Co-Prosperilty,

10
Dutch end British already

| +he Aslan situation. Wwith the

11
involved in war with Germeny, the opportunity for expansion

ted States become involved in
and strength might well

3.

19 wvas present. should the Wi

14 the war in the Atlantic, her resources
be diverted from ths3 pacific. If Japan had assurances from

18
s could be held in the

2 Q 'NO.LQHIH“H“'II‘!Y‘ e QuUYM

that the attentlon of our force
to be no logical reasdn why the

16 Germany

13 Atlantic, there seemed

. Japanese should not strike.
sasful coup, it was only requir

ani Britaln hed in the Pacific

18
ed that

(o To essure & succe

20 what strength the United States

| pe neutralized 1n one grea’t blow.

2t
g -- an example for the Master

ghe power of the blitz-krie
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points and defenses, as well as the gensral offensive

_strength which could be thrown against her in ths Paciflc.
ghe had been softening up the peoples of Thailand, Burma,
and the Dutch Eest Indies through general Fifth Column

activities enl radio propaganda. Her military and naval

machines vere fully equipped, well supplied, and ready to
move at the moment’'s notice. All was in reediness. It weas

snly to be determined how and when the strike would be

made .,

To .ﬂucceed fully, Japan had to predetermine what counter-
action unsympathetlc nations would be &ble to take ageinst
this great move to envelope a1l Eastern Asia. American forces
in the Fhilippines, particularly the air force, might cause

some trouble and delay. Reinforcement of the garrison 1n

b3
|
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thes2 islands must be prevented. To obstruct reinforcement
1t would be necessary to prevent any American or British
navel support from becoming availeble for convoy &and pro-
tective service, without which no troop or supply movements
could be mede into the Philippines in the face of Japan's
stperior naval st rength, submerine and air support.

The esplonage system wWas working well; information was
available dailly from Hawall, reporting ships in port -- arrivals

and depertures. Other sources xept Tokyo well informed of

‘i the locetior of Dutch navel uvnits end the few British shilps
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then available. The Japanese sj:.arf hai & complete picture

and could readily determine the plan for action.

Mr. Richardson: Now, Colonel, let ms ask you this

question:

From your experience in Hawalil, as Assistant G-2,
your observation of espionage development there, did you
have any doubt at any time during the two months prilor to
Pearl Harbor that Tokyo had coumplete infofmation as to

Pearl Harbor, the location of the ships from time to time

in Pearl Harbor, the way in which our fleet was using Pearl

Harbor, ani all of the details 1n reference to the military

occupstion or military use of the Harbor as & base?

Mr. Bicknell: I have no doubt whatsoever.,

Mr. Richardson: Then in estimating your espionage

problem in Hawaii, you took 1t for graated that Tokyo

knew all of those detalls?

Mr. Bicknell: I did.

Mr. Richardson: I have no further questlons.

The Chairman: Did you communicate your information

and judgment with respect to that, to General Short, or
Colonel Philliips?

Mr. Bicknell: Those estimates were submitted, Mr.
Sepnator, through the form of intellilgence estimetes.

The Cheirmen: Wilitten?
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Mr, Bicknell:

The Chairman:

| Mr., Bickne}l:

The Chairmen:

Pearl Harbor?
Mr, Bivknell:
The Chalrmen:
Mr, Bicknell:

The Chairman:

Mr. Bicknell:

The Chairmen:
Short?

Mr. Bickmnell:

The Chairmen:

Mr. Bicknell:

The Chalirmen:

Mr., Bicknell:

| The Chairwan:

13,556

Questions by: ‘'rThe Cheirman

Written. They were mimeographed,

I think some 50 copies were printed.

How often were those estimates furnished?

They came out at least bil-weekly,

and in some cases weekly.

So that your size-up of the situatlon,

as you have outlined it here in this memorandum was known

to the commanding officers in the Hawalian Islands, and at

Yes, sir.

Both military and naval?
That is right, yes, sir.

Now, when you got this message on the

night of the 6th of December, which you felt was lmportant

enough to take it over to General Short and Colonel Phlllips --

Colonel Fielder.

Colonel Fielder, who was with General

Yes, ,sir.

Not ©Phillips?

That is right.

Fielder wes yoﬁr immediate sup2arior?
Yes, sir. '

They vere both going to the sawe dlnner

S - " I H'
T ——————

. _;____*___-
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| that evening?
Mr. Bicknell: That 1s right.

The Cheirman: Where was it that they instructed you
to take this message?
Mr. Bicknell: To Colonel Fielderis quarters.

The Chairman: To ColonelFielder's quarters?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

The Chairman: General Short was to be there?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes. Both waited there for me.

The Chairman: They waited there to receive 1t before
going to the dinmer?

Mr. Bicknel,: That 1s right.

The Chairmen: And they went on to the dinner after

they got the message?

5 O 'NOLONIHSYM "INYd ¥ QHYM

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, selr.

The Cheirman: What was it in the manner or bearing
of General Short that created the impression in your mind
thet he was a little impatient with your intelligence com-
plex, if that is the proper wofd?

Mr. Bicknell: Well, it was the general reaction that
the points in the message which I considered most suspilcious
seemed to b2 everyday affairs in their minds.

The Chaﬁmn: In other words, what you had thought was

unusuel eni therefore thet you were impelled to seek them out

{
II!-.-
a_
1 L]
} . ! -
i '
’ Lh.r&;_--.-.ﬂr‘-m N g |
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| to divulge, was by them regarded as just & matter of

| routine, and of no more importance than any ofher,mesaage

they had receilved?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

The Chelirmen: What time in the evening was that?

Mr. Bicknell: That was somewhere in the vicinity of
6 ofclock in the evening.

, The Chairman: You did not see them after that?

Mr, Bicknell: No, sir.

The Chairmen: Until after the attack?

Mr. Bicknell: That is right.

The Chairmen: Are you familiar with the equipment,
by wa.j of alrplenes and antiaircraft ani all other equipment,
radar stations, and all the vhole series of things that
were there both on the part of the Army end Navy at the
time of the attack and immediately before 1t?

My. Bicknell: Only in a general way. That is, I
did not know the complete details of where every gun or
wvhere every position wes.

The Chairman: You we re familier with it in a general

{ .

way?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

The Cheirmen: And you had an over-all picture of

i vhat was there?
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Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

The Chairman: Was it part of your duty to form an

estimate as to the effectiveness of what was there by way
of material and equipment?

Mr. Bicknell: No, sir, that was not within myprovince.

My province was more counter-intelligence and external
intelligence, rather than anything pertaining to operations
which was more of a combat intelligence nature.

The Chelirmen: Would you be able to express an opinion
as to wvhether the fullest possible use was made.of what was
there in the way of equipment, men and mterlal, on the day
of the attack or immediately before it in preparation for
it, or in an anticipation of any possible attack?

Mr. Bicknell: Well, 1 am in a position to say that
I could observe the actlion of the Navy, because I sa® the
attack from a point two miles behini Pearl Harbor, and
900 feet above 1t.

Within four minutes, three or four minutes after the
original torpedo hed been dropped, into Pearl Harbor, the
entire Naval forces opened up with all of their anti-aircraft
and in fact on the second round of that cne plane thsat
vas shot down there in Pearl Harbor. So I should say,
from vhat I could observe, a very effective and efficient

use vas made of all of the equipment which the Navy had

- m—

| .-u-i-ﬂ_-—'-—‘_i-'
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on hand.

That was all that was within my immediate line of

I vision.

I could not say anything as to the Army equipment.

The Chairman: Would you be in a position to express any

opinion as to whether the steps taken in anticipation of

& possible attack, or to avoid 1t, or to counteract it,

vere fully realized and appreciated, ani made effective?

’ Mr. Bicknell: I would not know about that.

The Chalirman: You would not know about that?

Mr, Bilcknell: No, sir,

The Chairman: That is all.

Mr. Cooper.

The Vice Chairman: As I understood it, Colonel, you

vere G-2 of the Hawaiian Dspartment?

Mr. Bicknell: I was the Assistent G-2.

The Vice Chairman: The Agsistant G-2 of the Hawaiian

Depeartment?

Mr. Bicknell: That is right.

The Vice Chairman: You made these evaluations as to

the local situation existing there with respect to espionage?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

r The Vice Chairmen: Every week for some of the time, or
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rart of the time every two weeks?

Mr. Bicknell: That 1is right.

e, S—— r-u:‘.f._.-—---*-" e Wl w
- - "'

The Vice Chairman: Ani those reports went to the

-
- —

Commanding Officer, General Short?

—— T

= —'__"f-'-'

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir,

The Vice Chairman: That continued throughout the whole

——
e —

- = T ————

period that General Short was in command there?

Mr, Bicknell: 'Those reports were originated, if I

am not mistaken, late in September of 1941, and continued

g

e
—_———_—___H._.H:.-—m!—-*--—.-,

through the time of the attack.

-
e

—

I believe around October 17, one of those reports in-

——

cluded the paragraph thet war would be expected to break

pr—————

out with Japan either at the end of November, or if not
thsn, then not until April of 1942,

The Vice Chairman: Thet was your estimate that you

e .
E -

made?

Mr. Bicknell: That is right.

e~

The Vice Chairman: Based on the information you hed

been &blekto secure? o

Mr. Biocknell: Yes, sir.

The Vice Cheirmen: Thet war might be expected to break

out between the Unlted States and Japan towards the end of

November?

Mr. Bicknell: That 1s right. &
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The Vice Chairman: Of 19417

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir,

|
|

The Vice Chairman: And if it did not occur then, that
it migt go until the following April? |

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chairman: That wes in your estimate, 1n youf

report submitted?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chairman: Now, as I understood from you, you
received this information about five o'clock on the afiter-
noon of December 6, 1941 from the FBI agent in charge there
at Honolulu, about th2 Japanese conwul burning these lmport-
ant papers?

Mr. Bicknell: No, sir, that was the Morl message I
received at 5 o'clock in the afternoon of December 6.

The Vice Chalrmen: 1 see,

Mr., Bicknell: The information in regard to the burning
of the codes came to me from the FBI, 1 believe, on the 5th
of December, and that informetion on the buz:ning of the
papers was given to the assembled staff' on the morning of
December 6th.

The Mori message did not come to my attention until
five oiclock on the afternoon of December 6th, and it then

vas reported immediately to General Short.

®
-
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l The Vice Chairman: By six o'clock you had reported

it to General Short in person?

| Mr. Bicknell: That 1s right.
I The Vice Chairman: Together with General Fielder?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir,

The Vice Chairman: Then it was that you got the impres-
sion tht he thought you were too intelligence-minded?

Mr. Bicimell: 7Yes, slr,

The Vice Chairman: All right. Thank you.

The Chairman: Senator George.

Senator George: No questions.

The Cheirmen: Mr. Clark. |

Mr. Clark: No questions.

The Chairman: Senator Lucas.

Senator Lucas: Colonel, when ymi received this message ﬂ
on December 6th, what was the conversation that you had with
the FBI about the message? {

Mr. Bickﬁoll: I was at home on the.afternoon of Decem- |
| ber 6th, and Mr, Shivers, the agent in charge, called me 2

at home and said he had something of high importance that he

thought I should see immediately. I went to down, and wasin

l towvn within 20 minutes and he showed me this message which had

| Just been finally translated, and saild this thing looked very
|| significant to him, that something was going to happen. I
1, reed the message over and agreed with him, and immediately

called General Fielder.
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Senator Lucas: How long had you known Mr. Shivers?

Mr. Bicknell: I had kmown Mr. Shivers ever since he

came to the islands in 1939.

Senator Lucas: Did you know that the FBI were tapping
the telephone lines of the Japs at the time?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, ai:p.

Senator Lucas: Did you know that the Navy was also
tapping telephone lines?

Mr. Bicknell: I did not.

Senator Lucas: The Navy never gave you that information?
Mr. Bicknell: No, sir.
Senator Lucas: Now what information was exchanged in
the way of intelligence between your Intelligence Department
and the Intelligence Department of the Navy?

Mr. Bicknell: As far as my Department was concerned,
everything that we received was glven to the Navy.

Senator Lucas: In other words, whatever you received

in the way of intelligence, you evaluated 1T and transmitted
it to the Navy?
Mr. Bicknell: Yes, silr.
Senator Lucas: In Hawall?
Mr. Biclﬂ;ﬁll: Yes, sir.
Senator Tucas: What about the Navy glving to you

the information that they had?
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Mr. Bicknell: They gave us whatever they thought
was proper to give, but I know that certain information never
was received from them.

Senator Lucas: What do you mean by that?

Mr. Bicknell: Well, just as an example, these inter-
cepted telephone cells. I knew they were intercepting them,
I knevw what calls they were mteroeptu;g, but they never
told me enything about it. I know when the original winds
rmessage ceme down that Captain Mayfield knew about 1it, but
he never told me anything about it. Instances of that
\ind, where I felt there was certain information which they
were not allowed to pass on to their corresponding numbers
in the Army.

Senator Lucas: Was that a regulation that the Navy
had, not to permit to pass that on?

Mr. Bicknell: I do not know.

Senator ILucas: Even though it might have been the
regulation not to transmit magilc word for word, was there
any regulation which prohiblted them from transmitting to
the Army the substance of whatever they received, regardless
of where they got 1t?

Mr. Bicknell: I would not know that, silr.

. Sena.f.or Tucas: Anyhow, there wére certain important

matters thaet came to the Navy in the way of intelligence that
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| you, as the Intelligence Officer, did not receive?

Mr. Bicknell: That is right.
L Senator Lucas: Now the Army was out there to defend
| the Navy in case‘of attack. That was its primary duty, was
1t not?

Mr. Bicknell: According to the orders, that is correct.

Senator Lucas: I understand according to the orders
that was the primary duty of the Navy. And in order to
defend the Navy, 1is it a falr assumption that the Intelligence
Officer should have evaluated and transmitted to him all
the essential information that the Navy might have?

Mr. Bicknell: That 1s the only system I know of whereby

Intslligence can function.
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Senator Lucas: Colonel, were you in on the meetings
vihen General Short decided to put Alert No. 1 into effect,
which was the sabotage alert?

Mr. Bicknell: No, s8°'r.

Senator Lucas:; Did you know anything about that?

Mr. Bicknell: The warning message of November 27 was
read to the assembled staff by Colonel Phillips. I was
present at that meeting when that message was reéd. But when
General Short conferred with other staff members relative
to the type of alert, I was not present.

Senator Tucas: Did he ever discuss that question with
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| Jou?

Mr. Bicknell: No, sir.

Senator Lucas: You were the Intelligence Officer at

time, were you not? |

Mr. Bicknell: I was the Assistant Intelligence Officer.

Senstor Lucas: The Assistant Intelligence Officer?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes.

Senator Lucas: Well, did General Fielder ever discuss

question with you?

Mr. Bicknell: No, sir.

Senator Lucas: Did you know that the Army was alerted
t.o sabotage only on December 7?

Mr. Bicknell: %Yes, sir.

Senator Lucas: How did you get that information?
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Mr. Bicknell: I saw where the troops were, and after
the movement had started I learned that the order had been
issued to Alert No. 1. In my outfit a counter-intelligence
crew had been on a full alert since the 18t of November.
I;’a had been on a 24-hour watch, and had been since the 1st
of November, 8o 1t made no difference to us. When the
order was finally issued that Alert No. 1 went into effect,
then we learned of that, b}xt it made no difference to our
set-up, because we were already in full alert.

Senator Lucas;: Regerdless of the fact that the order
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| was issued, your outfit continued to be on the alert that

| you had been following previous to the time of the last
orderj that came out by General Short?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Senator Lucas: Had the FBI man received similar messages
previous to this, or had he tapped wires to obtain information
of this kind?

Mr. Bicknell: To the best of my knowledge, that was
the first one that had been received.

Senator Lucas: Now here 1t 1s;

"(J) Hello, is this Mori®?"

As ‘I read this I would like to have you stop me, if
you will, and point out, if necessary, what you consider

The significant part of this message which caused you and
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the FBI man to become somewhat worried about the situation.
"(J) Hello, is this Mori?
"(B) Hello, this is Mori."
What does the (J) mean there?
Mr. Bicknell: J°?
Senator Lucas: J says "Hello, is this Mori?"
Mr. Bicknell: That is Jepan.
Senator Lucas: And "(H) Hello, this is Mori."
What does the "(H)" mean?

Mr. Biciﬁellr That 13 Honolulu.
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Senatof Lucas: "Japan: I am SOrry to have troubled

vou. Thank you veryk much.

"Honolulu: Not at all.

"yapan: I received your telegram and was able to grasp

the essential points. I would like to have your impressions
on the conditions you are observing at present. Are airplanes

f1lying dally?

Nyewailli: Yes, lots of them Tly around .
"Japen: Are they large planes?
"Honolulu: Yes, they are quite big."

Mr. Bicknell: That is all significant, are the airplanes

f1ying daily, and what type. If they are quite big they
cculd be long-range roconnalssancs planesn, and "They are
flying daily" gilves some 1dea of whether they were carrying

on long-range reconnalissance in daylight hours.

genator Lucas: Now did you discuss that phase of it

with General Short?

Mr. Bicknell: WNo, sir.
genator Lucas: Or General Fielder?
Mr. Bicknell: No, 8ir.

Jenator Lucas: Did they read this message in its

entirety?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, 8ir.

genator Luces: Did they say anything a_.bout that particular
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Mr. Bicknell: No, sir, they said that that was a very

4 true plcture of what was going on in Hewall.

genator Lucas:; That 18 a2ll they saild?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.
genator Lucas: They were in &

Mr. Bicknell: 7Yes, sir.

hurry, were they?

or
SJenator ITucas: "Japan: Are they flying from morning

10 t111 night?

11

13

14
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17

"Hawail: Well, not to that extent, but last week they

12 wvere quite active in the air."

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

genator Lucas: That 18 ‘another significant statement,

15 1 take 1t?

y

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

sallors
senator Lucas: "Jepan: I hear there are many

18 there, is that right?

"gyawaii: There aren't so many

now. There were more in

end part of last
20 the beginning part of this year and the ing

21 year.

22

23

24 that ther

20

F PINEP TR TL AT BT T

"Japan: 1Is that so?

8
"Hawaii: I do not know why this 18 80, but it appear

"Jepan: Are any Japenase peop

ey TR PRV EELTESS N T W PR N T T TR ITTC AT, F Sea-

e are very few sallors here ap present.

1e there holding meeting
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to discuss US-Japanese negotiations beingfoanduotod.preaantly?“

Mr. Bicknell; That 1s very significant. I belleve
there was a great dbubt in the minds of the Japanese officlals
as to what the Japanese in Hawall would do in case war should
break out between the United States and Japan.

Thsy'had been subjected to American influences for a
long time. Many of the American-Japanese had been back to
their mother country and had found that they could not speak
that language, that they had 108t their taste for Japanese
customs of old, and that they did not 1like Japan, and that
they were happier back at home in Hawail.

I believe the Japanese, in thinking of any poseibllity
of reaction in Hawaill, were especially apprehensive tham;
gelves as to what the younger Japanese would do, whether
they would support Japan or whafher they would support the
United States. They hadfnn doubt whatsocever as to what
the older ones would do, they were bound to be loyal to
Japan, but they did have a very great doubt as to the action
of the younger generation of Japanese.

As to holding large numbers of meetings, at that time,
as you perhaps recall, Japan was beaming propagenda in

large degrees to the countries which it was about to attack.

They alsc beamed more lnnocuous stuff to Hawali. They were

perheps locking %o f£1rd out whether or not thelr propagenda
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wvas bearing fruit, and were these ideas which were being
broadcast on the radio being taken up, and were the people
holding meetings, and was there any indication of activity
amongst the local Japanese.

That is & possibility; I do not say it is a probability.

senator Lucas: Were they holding meetings at that
time in Hawail?

Mr. Bicknell: They were holding meetings, but they were
holding maetings at that time in Hewaill at our instigation,
where we were trying to Americanlze them and cement thelr
loyalty to the United States, so any information they got on
that might be misleading.

Senétor Lucas: Colonel, did you feel that the Japanese
situation in Hawail was so desperate that nothing but &a
sabotage alert should have been in existence after that war
warning message came On November 27?

Mr. Bicknell: My feelings on that question have been
expressed to practically every commanding general whom I
have come in contact with, and that was that we would never
have any sabotage trouble with the local Japanese, and we
did not.
| Senator Lucas: Were you there In 19407 r

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Senator Lucas: You had an all-out alert at that time,

PP T T W R e T T e .---_MI-.:
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| d1d you not?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

r Senator Lucas: And did you experience any difficulty

Il with the Japanese people at that time?

Mr. Bicknell: None whatsoever.

Senator ILucas: And following the attack on Pearl Harbor,
do you know of any acts of sabotage that were committed by
the Japanese? :

Mr. Bicknell: There was not a single act of sabotage
on December 7 or thereafter, no, sir.

Senator Lucas: Well, the message goes on:

"Japen: Are any Japanese people there holding meeting
to discuss US-Japanese negotiations being conducted presently?

"Hawail: Wo, not particularly. The minds of the

2D G 'NOLDNIHSYM "TINYd ¥ QuvYM

Japanese here appear calmer than expected. They are getting

along harmoniously.

"Japan: Don't the Americen community look with
suspicion on the Ja.p&nese;?

"Hawaii: Well, we hardly notice any of them looking
on ‘us with suspicion. This fact is rather uneicpeoted. We
are not hated or despised. The soldiers here and we get
along very well. All races are living in harmony. It
appears that the people who come here change to feel like

the rest of the psople here. There eare some who say odd
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things, but these are limited to newcomers from the

they too begin to think and fell like the rest of the people

in the islands.
"Japan: Thatts fine.

"Hawaii: Yes, 1t's fine, but we feel a bit amused.

"Japan: Has there been any increase in" - and there

is & blenk there - "of late? That 1s, as a result of the

current tense situation.

"Hawaii: There is nothing which stands out, but the
city is enjoying a war bullding boom.
"Japan: What do you mean by enjoying & war building

boom?

"Hawaili: Well, & boom in many fields. Although there

is no munitions industry here engaged in by the army,
civilian workers are building houses for the army personnel.
. Most of the work here is directed towards bullding houses

There are not enough carpenters,

electricians and plumbers. Students at the High School and

University have quit school and are working on these jobs,

- —— - —— — e =

regardless of the fact that they are unskilled in this

work.

"Japan: Are there many big factories there?

"Hawail: ©No, there are no factorles, but a lot of small
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buildings of various kinds are being constructed.

Tt 48 said that the population of Honolulu

! has doubled that of last year.

"Japan: How large is the population?

what is the population?

About 200,000 to 240,000.

were about 150,000 people.

with the next question.

about at night?

No."

"yapan: What about night time?

"Japen: What about searchlights?

That is very significant.

"upwaii: The population increase is due to the present

influx of Army and Navy personnel and workers from the

Formerly there

"gawaii: There seem to be preceutionary measures taken."

Mr. Bicknell: That 1s significant, that taken together

Senator Lucas: Yes, the next question 1is:

"Havaii: Well, not much to talk about.

"yapan: Do they put searchlights on when planes fly

If we put

the searohlights on at night when the planes are flying

around, that means long-range reconnaissance ships are trying
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to find the island to come back. That is the only reason
the searchlights are turned on, to help the ship find its
way back after a trip. If the ship leaves in the morning
and it does not come back until after da.i:'k it gives you
some idea as to how far the reconnaissance may be.

Senator Lucas: Colonel, as the Assistant Intelligence
officer, did you have the right to make any significant
suggestions that you thought this message contained when
you talked to General Short?

Mr. Bicknell: I would have had the right, sir, 1f I
hed more time to evaluate it, but I just received the message
in my own hands, and reallizing that it was significant, I
went directly to the General with it. I had not had time
to even give this thing more than one or two reads.

As T said, T felt it was highly significant, and I
st11]1 feel it was highly significant. It may be perfectly
innocent, but from an intelligence angle, and putting 1T
together with the informetion that we already had, that
the Japanese Consul was burning papers, and vwe knew that
the condition in the Pacific was serious, a message of this
type did, and still does, seem highly significant to me.

Senator ILucas: If you had not thought it was significant
you would not have requested an Ilnterview vith Genefal Short

around his dinner hour, would you?
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Mr. Bicknell: That 18 correct.

Senator Lucas: Did both General Short and Colonel

1
Fielder read this message?

Mr. Bicknell: As I remember i1t, they put 1t down on
the table and Colonel Flelder read 1t over General Short's
shoulder as he turned the pages.

Senator Lucas: Then this telephone conversation con-
tinues:

"Jepan: What about the Honolulu newspapers ?

"Haweii: The comments by the papers are pretty bad.
They are opposite to the atmosphere pervading the city. 1

donit know whether the newspaper is supposed to lead the

community or not, but they carry headlines pertaining to Jepan

daily. The main articles concern the US-Japanese conferences.

"Japan: What kind of lmpression did Mr. Kurusu
make in Hawall?

"Hawail: A very good one. Mr. Kurusu understands the
American mind, and he was very adept at ansvering queries
of the press.

" Japan: Are there any Japanese Deople there who are
planning to evacuate Hawail?

"Hawail: There are almost none wishing to do that.

"gapen: What is the climate there now?

"Hawedi: These lest few days have been very cold with
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occasional re nfall, & phenomena very rare in Haﬁaii.
Today, the wind 1s blowlng very strongly, a very unusual
climate."

Mr. Bicknell: That information would be very helpful
about the weather, especially the fact that it was unusual
weather, to a task force comm2nder. Of course I do not want
to be accused of taking advantage of information we had after
the attack, but to inquire about weather conditions and the
extent of any cold front, that information right there would
be extremely valuable to them.

T heve felt that it was quite possible, in reconstructing
the attack on Pearl Harbor, that the Japanese ta.ak.foroe
came in behind the cold front which they used as & screen

against a possible observation from the alr. The officlal
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Japanese movies of tha attack show a cold front when the
airplanes were taking off from the carriers. The timing of
the attack is such that there is a strong possibllity in my
mind that that is now it was planned, to move behind that
cold front end use it as a screen to prevent any aerial
reconnaissance from sighting the fleet, and therefore the
date of the attack was primarily the date when they could
come neerest to the islands, within striking range of the
1slands behind that cold front. It might even have been

the 6th, 7th or 8th. But that type of inforretion 1n that
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one paragraph would be extremely helpful to anyone de-
| siring to know those conditions.
Senator ILucas: Well, this fellow Mori was not just
| talking for his health.

Mr .Bicknell: Mrs. Mori was talking.

Senator Lucas: What is that?

Mr. Bicknell: Ms. Mori was talking. This 1s his wife.
The Doctor did not talk.

genetor Lucas: Did you ever find out to whom she was
talking?

Mr. Bicknell: It was a Japanese newspaper that the
call originated from. But there 18 one thing again that
st be borne in mind. This conversation was between Honolulu
and Tokyo. It was scrambled. The Japanese had the scrambler
1n Tokyo in order to unscramble it. Anybody in the Pacif'ic
Ocean between Hawaili and Tokyo with & scrambler could
unscramble this and listen to 1t, whether they were in
Tokyo or whether they were & thousand miles from Hawall.

This information 1s open to. interception by anybody
having the scrambling device whidh was used on that circuit.

Senator Luoaa; "Japan: Is that so?

"mawaii: Here 1s scmething interesting. Litvinoff,

the Russian Ambassador to the United States, arrived here

yesterday. I believe heo enplaned for the mainland today.
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He made no statements on any problems.
"Japan: Did he make any statements concerning the
US-Japan question?

"Hewaii: No. Not only did he not say anything re-
garding the US-Japan question, he also did not‘mention
anything pertaining to the Russo-German war. It appears he
was ordered by his government not to make any statement.

"Japean: Well, that means he was very different from
Mr. Kurusu. L

"Hawaii: Yes.

"Jepan: What kind of impression d1d Litvinoff make?

"Hawail:" A very good one here. He 1lmpressed the
people as being very qulet and a gentleman.

"Japan: Did he stop at the same hotel as Mr. Kurusu?

"Hawaii: Yes, at the Royal Hawaiian overnight. He
has already enplaned for the mainland.

"Japan: Do you know anything about the United States
fleet?

"Hewaii: No, I don’t know anything about the fleet.
Since we try to avoid talking about such matters, we do not
know much about the fleet.”

Mr. Bicknell: That, to me, is also very significant.
That could be a very nice cover-up. The Japanese already

new all ebout the fleet, they did not have to talk on the
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telephone about that. They were getting daily reports

from their Consul as to movements of ships in and out of

Pearl Harbor. They did not have to ask any questions about

PP e o PN TL L e .-

that at all.
Senator Lucas: Hawali further says: At any rate,

the fleet here seems small. I don’t know if all of the

—
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fleet has done this, but it seems that the fleet has left

hers.,

"Japan; Is that so? What kind of flowers are in
bloom in Hawaiil at present?"

Mr. Bicknell: That is significant.

Senator ILucas: Why is that significant?

Mr. Bicknell: Perhaps I am too intelligence conscious,
but in the last war I spent a lot of my time in intelligence
and cryptography, and an open code is one of the most commonly
used methods of passing on information.

"What kind of flowers are in bloom in Hawaii at present?"

What in the world does a Japanese newspaper wvant to
know about flowers in Hawaii? Then, &s you go on, you see
that thils conversation will pick out the two flowers, only
two flowers of the many that were blooming in Hawaii at that
time. And there is some misunderstanding about the poinsettias
which you will discover in the next question.

Senator ILucss: "Haweii: Fresently, the flowvers in bloom
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are fewest out of the whole year. However, the hibiscus
and the poinsettia are in bloom now."
Then there is a note: "Japan does not seem to know about
poinsettias. He admits he doesnit know.
"yaepan: Do you fell any inconvenience there due to the
suspension of importation of Japanese goods?"
Well, when the fellow 1in Jeapan who was talking did not

catch the significance of poinsettias undoubtedly the so-called

secret code, or whatever they had, was not working quite
properly.

Mr. Bicknell: The thing is, on the original record

of this interception, there seems to be somewhat of an argument

in there. It is badly mixed up with static. But the best
we could make out of it in listening to the original was
there was some question in his mind as to what the real
point was in this.

genator Lucas: Continuing further:

"Japan: Do you feel any inconvenience there due to
the suspension of importation of Japanese goods?

"gawaii: Yes, we feel the inconvenience very much.
There are no Japanese SOy, and many other foodstuffs which
come from Jepan. Although there are enough foodstuffs (Jepanese)
left in stock to last until February of next year, at any

rate 1t 1s a big inconvenience.
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"Japan: What do you lack most?
"Hawaii: I believe the soy is what everyone 1is worried

about most. Since the freeze order is in force, the

| merchants who have been dealing in Japanese goods are

having a hard time.
"Japan: Thanks very much.

"Hawail: By the wey, here is something interesting

| about Hawaii. Liquor sells very fast due to the boom here.

The United States, which twenty years ago went under prohibi-

tion, is today flooded by liquor. British and French liquors

are also being sold. The Japanese merchants, whose buslness
came to a standstill due to the suspension of importation
of Japanese goods, engege in liquor manufacture. The rice
from the United States is used in brewing Japanese sake

here, and the sake is exported back to the mainland.
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"(H) explains that the Japanese sake brewed in Honolulu
is called 'Takara-Masamune?, that a person named Takagishi
was the technical expert in charge of the brewing; that said
Takagishi is a son-in-law of Grand Chamberlain Hyakutake,
being married to the latter's daughter; and that said
Takapglshi returned recently to Japan on the Taiyo Maru. He
adda,that Japenese here and the Americans &also drink sake.
Fe informs (J) that Japanese chrysanthemums are in full
bloom here, and thal there are no herring-roe for this
yoaris New Vear celebretion.

"{J) How many first generation Japanese ere there in
Mavaii according to last surveys made?"

Mr. Blcknell: We go back there to that same question.

Senator Lucas: Yes. You explained that before.

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Senator Lucas: (Reading)

“(d) About fifty thousand.

"(J) How about the second generation Japanese?

"(H) About 120,000 or 130,000.

"(J) How many out of this number of second generation
Japenese are 1in the United States Army?"

Mr. Bilcknell: Highly significant.

menator Lucas: Yes.

fir. Bicknell: They &re cga:in wrying to £ind oult what
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! the Japanese feeling are, are they more inclined toward
loyalty to Japan or loyalty to the United States.

| Senator Lucas: (Reading) -

"(H) There aren’'t so many up to the present. About
1,500 have entered the army, and the majority of those who
have been drafted into the army are Japanese.

"(J) Any first generation Japanese in the army?

"(H) No. They do not draft any first generation
Japanese. .

"(J) Is that right, that there are 1,500 in the army?

"(H) Yes, that is true up to the present, but may
increase sinbe more will be inducted 1n January.

"(J) Thank you very much.

"(H) Not at all. I'm sorry I couldn't be of much use.

"(J) Oh no, that was fine. Best regards to your wife.

"(H) Wait a moment please?

"(J) off phone."

Now, Colonel, did the Navy, the Army or the FBI pick
up Mrs. Mori following the outbreak of war?

Mr. Bicknell: We picked up, on the afternoon of the
; 7th of December, both of them, Mrs. and Dr. Mori.
|
| Senator Lucas: Did you ever have & talk with Mrs.

Mori about this conversation?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.
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the Japanese feeling are, are they more inclined toward
joyalty to Japan or loyalty to the United 3States.

Senator Lucas: (Reading)

"(H) There aren't so many up to the present. About
1,500 have entered the army, and the majority of those who
have been drafted into the army are Japanese.

"(J) Any first generation Japanese in the army?

"(H) No. They do not draft any first generation
Japanese. |

"(J) Is that right, that there are 1,500 in the army?

"(H) Yes, that is true up to the present, but may
increase since more will be inducted in January.

"(J) Thank you very much.

"(H) Not at all. I'm sorry I couldn't be of much use.

"(J) Oh no, that was fine. Best regards to your wife.

"(H) Wait a moment please?

"(J) off phone."

Now, Colonel, did the Navy, the Army or the FBI pick

up Mrs. Mori following the outbreak of war?

Mr. Bicknell: We picked up, on the afternoon of the

; 7th of December, both of them, Mrs. and Dr. Moril.

Senator Lucas: Did you ever have a talk with Mrs.
Mori about this conversation?

Mr. Bicknell:; Yes, sir.
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here

Senator Lucas: What did she say?

Mr. Bicknell: Nothing.

Senator Lucas: She didn't have much to say?
Mr. Bicknell: No.

Senator Lucas: What happened to them?

Mr. Bicknell: The last I knew they were still over
in detention, somewhere on the Mainland.
Senator Lucas: What was Moriis business there?
Mr. Bicknell: I have forgotten his business.
Mr. Kaufman: Dentist.

Mr. Blcknell: That is right, dentist,

Senator Luces: Was this conversation picked up through

his office or his home?

Mr. Bicknell: This was hils home. O0Of course, the

reason that this was intercepted was the fact that he was

already on our suspect list.

Senator Lucas: How long had he been there?
Mr. Bicknell: Ever since we had one.
Senator Lucas: Ever since what?

Mr. Bicknell: Ever since we had a list.
Sensator Lucas: Were you surprised that the attack came?
Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Senator Lucas: Do you know of anybody that wasnit?

Ir,. 3icknell: No, sir.
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Senator Lucas: Notwithstanding all of this information

lt.ha.t ybu.had, notwithstanding the fact that you transmitted

|1t on the night of the 6th to General Short?

Mr. Bicknell: I think it would have been very difficult
indeed to make any conclusions out of this that would have
predicted accurately thaet we were to be attacked on the
following morning by 2ir. 7T think 1t is an indication that
something will happen and quickly, but to draw the inference
that it was going to hit Pearl Harbor would really be
stretching the imaginatlion.

Senator T,ucas: Did you know about the shlip movements,
did you know that the Japanese were reporting ship movements
in and out of the harbor?

Mr. Bicknell: I 4did not know that until after this.

‘I knew it on the day of the Tth.

Senator Lucas: How did you learn that?

Mr. Bicknell: BRecause the minute the war started we
pDlaced the Japanese Consulate under protective custody of

the Honolulu Police Force. The boys went in the consulate

| and found & large tub of papers burning ln one of the rooms.

So they explained to the Consul that that was considerable
of & fire risk and put the fire out, put the papers in
burlap bags, which later we received, and found in them

portions of messagsess, vortions of cod= books belng burned,
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and these were transmitted immediately to Captain Rochefort
and within a short time he was able to give us some informa-
tion on some of these messages, a few of them being movements
of ships in and out of Pearl Harbor.

Then the next day or two we also subpoenaed all of
the records of the various cable companies and from those
we got a complete file of the reports they had made.

Senator Lucas: Were any of these messages,that you
pieced together there and found that the Japanese Consulate
had received,decoded and translated previous to Pearl Harbor?

Mr. Bicknell: Not that I know of.

Senator Lucas: What was this conversation that you
had with the General Staff about the burning of papers --
on December 5, was 1t?

Mr. Bicknell: The 6th.

Senator ILucas: The 6th.

Mr. Bicknell: That was at the regular weekly meeting
of the staff where all matters of importance were brought
up, and I told them that reliable reports had been received
to tThe effect that the Japanese Consulate were burning
their secret papers.

Senator Lucas: Was General sShort there when you made
that statement?

Mr. Bicknell: No, sir.
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senator Luces: Was Colonel Phillilps there?

Mr. Bicknell: Colonel Phillips was there, yes, sir.

genator Lucas; He was?

senator Lucas: There is some question as to what you

|

‘ Mr. Bicknell: He was there.
|

l

I

| said. According to the evidence hére it is contended that
they belleved that it wes another routine daily duty of where
they burn a lot of papers.

Mr. Bicknell: If it was a routine duty why would one

of the trusted members of the Consulate be telephoning to

' somebody else in great excitement abcut 1t? If it was a
| routine affair they certainly wouldn't be telephoning to
' each other about 1t.
senator Lucas: Was that explained?
Mr. Biclmell: At that time I didn't know that, at
| that conference I didnit know those facts.
Senator Lucas: Did any members of the staff know of
this conversation?
Mr. Bicknell: No, sir.
Senetor Lucas: What did you say, in substance, about
' these pa.rt.ioulaz; pepers when you discussed the question

before the staff?

Mr, Bicknell: I said, substantially, that I had received

sonfidential informetion of a very rsliabls natura that the

o g o —
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Questions by: Senator Lucas
Japaﬁése Consulate were burning all of their secret papers.

Jenator Lucas: All of thelr secret papers?

Mr. Biéknellz Yes, sir.

genstor Lucas: And that information came from the FBI?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

senator Lucas: Do you know whether or not that information
ves ever transmitted to the Navy?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir, 1t wvas.

Senator Lucas: Whose responsibility was 1itv for having

| +het transmitted to the Navy?

Mr. Bicknell: That was Mr. Shivers' responsibility.
genator Lucas: So 1t not only went to the Army, that
they were burning all of the irrlpo:r-ta.nt papers in the Consulate,

but 1t also went to the Navy?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

gyenator Lucas: That was on December 6th?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, slr.

genator Lucas: That very guestion was discussed at
the staff meeting at that time?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, Blr.

Senator Tucas: And it was following this meeting wvith
the staff where you had the discussion as to the burning of
important papers that the Moril message came along?

Mr. Biclmall.- es, 81r.
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Mr. Murphy

Senator Lucas: That was submitted on the same day

to General Short and Colonel Phillips?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

I Senator Lucas: That s all.

The Chairman: Mr. Murphy.

Mr. Murphy: Colonel Bicknell, I want to ask you two
questions. |

The Cheirman: The Chair would like to announce that
at the conclusion of Colonel Bicknell's testimony I desire
to have a brief executive sesslon.

Mr. Murphy: Colonel Bicknell, what difference do you
think it would meke in the disposition of the forces in
Hewaii up to December 7,1941 if General Short and Admiral
Kimmel had the magic which was available to Wash’'ngton?

Mr. Bicknell: That would be rather hard for me to say,
but I would say that if we had had in Havail all the informa-
tion which was available from all intelligence sources, I
feel certain that General Short would have gone into a full
slert.

Mr. Murphy: Well, I am going to separate the two.
First of all, there was considerable information in Hawaill
vhich the Navy had which you didnit have?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: Then assuming that there was available to
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Witness Bicknell Questions by: Mr. Murphy
you the information that was available to the Navy so that

you could in turn make recommendations to General Short,

what difference would it make, in your judgment, 1n the
disposition of the forces?

Mr. Bicknell: I feel that the information that the
ilavy had, especially with regard to the winds message, and
perhaps some other items that I canit recall at the moment,
but there were a number of others, that we would have been
able to put up a much stronger case and to argue, if necessary,
with the Department Commander on the seriousness of the
situation.

Mr. Murphy: Assuming you had known on the 3rd of
December that the Japanese were destroying their codes in

the different centers of the world,and that information was

g
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avallabla to the Navy at Hawail, what recommendation would
you have made based on that?

Mr. Bicknell: We had that information.

Mr. Murphy: 7You did have 1t?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir,.

Mr. Murphy: General Short said he never got it.

Mr. Bicknell: I didn’t get it officially, either.

Mr. Murphy: Do you suppose General Short had 1it?

Mr. Bicknell: I don't think so.

Mr. Muephy: When we wvere questioning General Short about
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| Witness Bicknell Questions by: Mr. Murphy

the message of General Marshall, when he was questioned
about the message of General Marshall, he said the most
significant thing In that message, tc him, was the informa-
tion about the burning of codes, that was highly important.

Do you know whether or not he had information about
the Japs burning these codes before December T7°?

Mr. Bicknell:I doubt very much that he had, other than
vhat information I have just related about the local Japanese
Conaula.ten There was a great deal of confusion exilsating
that we didn't get straightened out until after the attack.
The message that you have mentioned, relative to the Japaness
burning thelr codes, destroying thelr codes in other paris
of the world and th? local Japanese situation. That came
about due to the fact that Captain Mayfleld, District
Iintelllgence O0fficer, called Mr. Shivers, I believe somewhere
around the 3rd or 4th of December, and asked him if he knew
that the Japanese Consuls were burning their codes. The
FBI did not know ebout if and thought he meant the local
Consulste. They redoubled thelr efforts and observation
of the local Consulate and then discovered that the local
Japenese Consuliate was burning thelr codes. That was turned
back to the Navy as confirmation that they were bupning
the codes, but at that time the FBI did not know that

Captein May?inld vas tallkking about another mesasagse.
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| Witness Bicknell Questions by: Mr. Murphy

Mr. Murphy: Well, the confirmation as to the Japanese
at Hawaii, that wasn't until the 6th of December, was 1t ¢

Mr. Bickneil: There is some question as to date on
that. My belief was that I received that information late
on the 5th, but I may be mistaken.

In refreshing my memory with Mr. Shivers while he was
in Hawaii just recently, he -aeemed to think it was the 4th.

T can't remember those dates.

Mr. Murphy: Well, the Navy at Hawaii had messages on
the 3rd about codes; they had messages on the 4th about codes.
D14 they pass that on to the Army?

Mp. Bicknell: They didn't pass 1t on to me.

Mr. Murphy: Did you hear about it on the 3rd or 4th?

Mr. Bicknell: I heard a.bm}t it.

Mr. Murphy: What difference do you think it would make
in your judgment if you knew that on the 3rd?

Mr.Bicknell: If I had known that on the 3rd I would
nave gone to the General with that message and pointed out
to him the significance, the probable significance of that,
the same as I did with the other ones.

Mr. Murphy: What significance would you give to 1t?

Mr. Bicknell: I would say that when an Embassy or
Legation starts destroying 1ts codes it 1is a sign that we

are coming to & very rapid end of peaceful relations.

’ i’ ek S | b R b bR Aesmon it i o odame By [ AN g ol o daanl
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ﬁ Mr. Murphy: Did you wonder why he would give it to

13,595

Witness Bicknell Questions by: Mr. Murphy

Mr. Murphy: At any rate, you had no contact directly

with Captain ILayton, did you?
Mr. B:Lcknell:_ No, sir.

Mr. Murphy: Did CGeneral Fielder have any contact

directly with him?

I Mr. Bicknell: I don‘t know.
I Mr. Murphy: Did you know that Captain Iayton was
giving in sanitized form certain information to the Intelligence

flficer of the Air Corps?

him and not to your office?

Mr. Bicknell; It didn’t make much difference so long
as I got it.

Mr. Murphy: Did you get it from the Air Corps?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: In other words, the Air Corps man would
get it from Capilsain Layton and transfer it to you?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: Well, you were never permitted to see
eny of the messages as such, ;rere you?

Mr. Biclmeli: No, sir.

Mr. Marphy: You got it in sanitized form second-hand?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.
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‘ Witness Bicknell Questions by: Mr. Murphy

[ ]

Senator Ferguson
Mr. Murphy: You do think it would meke a difference

if you had magic in Hawaii?
Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.
Mr. Murphy: All right. No other questions.
The Chairman: Mr. Gearhart.
Mr. Gearhart: No questions.
The Chairmen: Senator Ferguson.
Senator Ferguson: In the answers to the Senator from

Illinois when he read you the Mori message, do you want

To convey to the committee that you conveyed all that informa-

tion to General Flelder and General Short?

Mr. Bicknell: No, sir.

Senator Ferguson: That 1s what 1s now known &8s hind-
sight?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: An examination of the details of
This message leads you to that conciuaion?

Mr. Bicknell: Exactly. ;

Senator Ferguson: Now, after you told them about the
message and the information that you gave them that evening,
did you examine 1T again in detail until after the attack?

Mr. Bicknell: I took that message back to the office
and examined it for about an hour, and we had then just

ended a period of 24-hour duty and I decided that I needed
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Questions by: Senator Ferguson

to get some rest and so I locked it up in the safe and
went home about 9:00 ofclock to get rested up. Needless
to say I didn't have a chance to look at the message for
sometime thereafter.

Senator Ferguson: You indicated that an examination of
the Mori message led you to the opinion that they were
speaking there a8 to what the attitude of the Japanese
would be in the case of attack. Did you know & man bsf the
name of Sailkl?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Did you know there was a full-page
advertisement in the Hilo Tribune Hereld calling & mass
meeting of alien Jepanese at 2:00 p.m. on Sunday, the Tth?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: As an Intelligence Officer, did

L
| you ever look into that question?

Mr. Bicknell: Never heard of it before, sir. That
is on the Island of Hawali. It never got to me.

Senator Ferguson: It never got to you?

Mr. Blcknell: No, sir.

Senator Ferguson: And that there was some claim that
they got mixed up on thai'r dates, because of the international
date line, would that refresh your memory?

Mr. Bicknell: ©No, &ir.
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Senator Ferguson: Well, then, as I understand it -
you didnit get directly from the Navy the fact that they

were burning codes in Washington or destroying the code

machine?

Mr. Bicknell: No, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Did you ever convey that message
to General Fielder, then Colonel Fielder?

Mr. Bicknell: I never received any information that
I could substantiate enough to say that it was authentic.

Senator Ferguson: So you didn't convey it to anyone
else?

Mr. Blcknell: No, sir.

Senator Ferguson: It had never reached even a good

rumor stage; is that it?

Mr. Blcknell: Thatis right.

Senator Ferguson: I noticed in your affidavit to
Colonel Clausen this language:

"Refore 7 Decémber 1941 and about 3 December 1941 I

learned from Navy sources of the destruction of codes and

papers by Japanese diplomatic representatives in Washington,

London, Hongkong, Singapore, Maenila and elsewhere."
Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir..
Senator Ferguson: That is what you and I have been

tallkking about?

-

T

Questions by: Senator Ferguson
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Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Witness Bicknell

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: That you thought 1t was from Navy

8 ources?
Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: But 1t vasn't such that you conveyed

| it to anyone?
Mr. Bicknell: Yes, 8slr.

Senator Ferguson: Then that should be added to your

statement to Colonel Clausen?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: In explaining that message?

Mr. Bicknell: That is right.

Senator Ferguson: Well, now, had you ever known the

Embassy in Hewail to burn any papers in the yard?

| Mp. Bicknell: I have known that everybody in Hawalil

| burns pepers in the yard, but they don’t burn them inside.

Senator Ferguson: When was 1%¥ they first burned them

inside, was that on Sunday?

Mr. Bicknell: No, sir, that was the date that I am

' 4n doubt about. It was either the 3rd or 4th, when the

FBI intercepted & telephone call from one of the attaches

of the Consul saying that they were burning all of these

secret papers.

genator Ferguson: But ycu leerned jater thet that
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a | was not a fact because they were burning them on the day
3 ; of the attack?
4 ‘i Mr. Bicknell: They had to retain one code right up
s AI to the very last minute. There vas & tremendous volume of
g || messages to burn. They were burning those inside the house

H in & tub. They couldn't possibly burn all of the papers
7

o there were to burn in such a short period of time. When
a Jl the police went in there on the morning of the Tth there
(0 vas 5 burlep sacks of stuff that still had not peen burned,
R | but which had been torn 1n pieces. There vas a plle of
? & ashes there of all the papers that had been burned.
- :é '3 So it was the volume that pravented them from gatting
§ 14 rid of 1t.- If they had bullt & bonfire outside they could
% 15 have disposed of them, but they were burning them inside
° g || the Consulate.
17 | Senator Ferguson: »Did you mention to General Short
18 or General Fielder that thls message, the Mori message, had
ie been on & scrambler phone?
30 Mr. Bicknell: I don‘t think I mentioned it because
2 it was so obvious. All nessages were scrambled.
» 22 Jenator Ferguson: You say all messages were scrambled?
23 Mr Bicknell: <VYes, 3ir. Every messagé was scrambled.
24 Senator Ferguson: Between private citizens?
28 Mr. Bicknell: All radic telephone, OvVerseas telephone

o aate adud g B a o J"":':-..-r" -
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Witness Bicknell Questions by: Senator Ferguson
calls, all messages are serambled, to protect the privacy
of the conversation. If it weren't for that you could
turn in and listen to any conversation.

Senator Ferguson: Who was the men in Hawall who was
calling, did you ever learn?

Mr. Bicknell: The man in Tokyo, you mean?:

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

Mr. Bicknell: I don't know who that was.

Senator Ferguson: You stated at one place 1n your
testimony that it was the wife that was talking and when
they ended up they say:

"0h, no. That was fine. Best regards to your wife."

m:;-. Bicknell: As I remember the original record it
vas a woﬁan's voice. We may be mistaken. It may have been

Dr. Mori himself. But he denied that he had the conversation

| and said that it was his wife who did the talking when we

examined him.

Senator Ferguson: Dld you ever figure out what the

' hibiscus and the poinsettias meant?

Mr. Bicknell: I don't think anyone will ever figure
that out unless somebody tells us what 1t meant. It would
be a2lmost impossible to draw any conclusion with only one

reference of that type. If ve had more identification, or

more messages, with the recurring phrase, it might be possible
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Witness Bicknell Questions by: Senator Ferguson

to get what they were talking about.

Senator Ferguson; At least you didnt have the code
words to ever figure that out?

Mr. Bicknell: No, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Did you look over these ads In

the various papers, the Honolulu Star-Bulletin and the other

| papers, the Advertiser?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Did you ever look over those ads?
Mr. Bicknell: You mean the jumbo silk ad?

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

Mr. Bicknell: Yes.

Senator Ferguson: Did you ever find anything?

Mr. Bicknell: Absolutely nothing.

J—-——&h— o & 1T IM-M—S‘M 1 1 -l“ Lade= s




fls

2 Q 'NOLONIHSYM MINYd § QUVYM

10

13

13

¥

18

17

18

1o

22

23

24

84

13,603

Senator Ferguson: At this time, I would like to make
this statement:

I asked Captein Zacherias about that ad. Since then
I have had & letter from the Honolulu Star-Bulloﬁm, and
also a memorandﬁm from Rilsy Allen on the same question.

T think to compiete this reoord, that this ought to
go in the record. I have shown it to Mr. Keufman.

The Cheirman: Withouvt objection that m&y be done.

Do you want it printed in the record?

Senator Ferguson: I think that it ougnt to be spread
on the record.

Mr. Murphy: May 1 inguire if 1t 1is claimed there 1is
any significance te 1t?

Senator Ferguson: lio. It is clalmed there was not.

This witnes 88 testimony was along the same line. You saw

no significance about this ad at all?

Mr. Bicknell: No, sir.
The Chairmen: It may be spresail on the record.

(The letters rei'erred to are as follows:)
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HONOLULU STAR - BULLETIN
Honolulu 2, Hawaii, U. S. A.
February 5, 1946
Senator Homer Ferguson (Mich.,)
Member Pearl Harbor Investigating Committaa,
United States Senate,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Senator Ferguson:

News dispatches from Washington report that an advertise-
ment which appeared in the Honolulu Star-Bulletin December 3,
19h1 s has become & matter of Inquiry and discussion by the
Fearl Herbor Investigating Committee.

The question appears to be whether this advertisement
was inserted for a subversive purpose by agents of, or sympath-
lzers with, the Japanese 'governme‘nt » and whether such egents
Oor sympathizers sought to disseminate information unf'riendly
to and dangerous to the security of the Hawaiilan Islends at
& time when the Japanese carrier fleet was approaching
Oahu to strike on the morning of Sunday 5 Decemﬁer Te

It was perhaps natural that immedlately after that surprise
attéck, and when we who live in Hawaill had ample reason to
fear another and greater assault, rumors of information

ani propaganda "planted" in the newspapers and in redio brosad-

casts should become current.

|
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ﬂ The story of the Hawali Importing Company's ad is me

i o g = >

of those rumors, which quickly grew to considerable propor-
tions by 'word of mouth repetition, but which, like other

reports of sabotage and "fifth columnist” activities, proved
unier competent, Iimpertial examination, completely baseless.

Our own office, in common with the intelllgence service

{ of the Army ani the Navy, ani the FBI, investigated this

|| perticular rumor, All were satisfled the advertisement had

no enemy motive or design.

The facts are covered in the enclosed affidavit from
Porter Dickinson, assistant general manager of tne Honolulu
| Star-Bulletin, vho, at the time of the Japanese attack and
thercafter was advertising manager or the Star-Bulletin.

* I send this to you so that if you feel there are any
unansvered questions concerning the authenticity and the

| bona fides of this edvertisement, the answers will, I think,

bé apparent. Like some others of the imaglnetive reports

| which leaped into Circulation here and aa the mainland »
after Pearl Harbor, this rumor may be hard to exterminate

forever, and we are ready at any time to reiterate the

| accompanying statement.

Yours very truly,

' /s/ Riley H. Allen

/t/ Riley H Allen
| Editor -

i |
| ]

T R W T T P W S . - & T R e o) e SPE S T RS
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February 1, 1946

MEMO TO: RILEY ALLEN

: HAWAII mPORTIlﬁ CO. AD OF DECEMBER 3, 1941.

. Now that the Hawall Importing Co. ad which aﬁpeared
in the 3tar-Bulletin on December 3, 1941 has been brought
up before ths Pearl Harbor investigating committee, it might
be well to review what happened at the time dnd shortly
after publication of this ad.

1. The same ad appeared in both the Honolulu
Star-Bulletin andi ths Honolulu Advertiser. The Star-
Bulletin published the ad on December 3, 1941 and the
Advertiser published it on December 5, 1941.

2. It had been the practice of the Hawall Import-
ing Co. to repeet als which appeared first in the Star-
Buileti.n a few days later in the Honolulu Advertiser.

3. The Hawail Importing Co. hai run practically
the same ad a year previous on December 2, 1940. The
ad was of the seme slze, and carried thes same 1llus-
trated heading. A good many items were the same as
carried in the December3 1941 ad.

4, The Hawaii Tmporting Co. had r»un for several
years previous on approximetely the smme date, ads of
similar type.

5. The names carried in the ad were questioned by

& _— . L “ a8 B | [ - A '.‘.J'- g 7 N .--*_-ll:--.d“'. |.M-il L » e g S Y T T '...I—_l.‘u - - .= I
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many, but proved to be bona fide names of materials.

6. The drawing used for the heading of ﬁhis
particular a1 was the same that appeared in the ad
of December 2, 1940,

T, Shortly after December 7, 1941 fha FBI,
office of Naval Intelligence and Army Intelligence,
all investigated this copy through the management
and perﬁonnel of the Honolulu Star~Bulletin and
Hawalli Importing Co.

8. Following & very close examination of the copy
and all persons involved in the placement of this copy,
the three agencies gave the Hawall Importing Co. a
clean bill of health.

/s/ Porter Dickinson
/t/ Porter Dickinson
(Notary seal) Assistant General Manager
HONOLULU STAR-BULLETIN
Subscribed and sworn to before me this Second day
of February, 1946,
/s/ John F Stone
Notary Public,First Judicial Circult
Territory of Hawailil

My commission expires July 15, 1949.
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h6 ; il Senator Ferguson: Do you know whether or not your
. testimony or your ideas as to the conversation between you
‘ : | and General Fielder on the night of the 6th in any way con-
. h’ flicts, or have you talked it over since that time?
s Mr. Bicknell: I havenit had an opportunity to talk
|| vith Gensrel Fielder on that. I don't think thers is any
:. conflict.
oy
. Senator Ferguson: So there can't be any doubt about
o | the record P | irish that you would try to recall as nearly
e - as you can, if not the exact words, at least the substance
g ¥ of the conversation that you hai in reglation to the message,
‘ !E 13 the Mori message on the 6th?
2 ¥ Mr. Biéknell: It is five years ago. Five years 1is a
g long timse.
e
n » The one thing that I do remember is General Short
e saying, in effect, that he didn’t see anything very wrong
5 with the message, beceuse it was a very accurate picture
o ] of what was going on in Hawall, and I ventured the remerk
- that I perheps felt it wes too accurate a plcture.
. Now, I havgn‘t any recollection other than that.
= Sené.tor Ferguson: That 1ls the substance of the conver-
e sation as you remember it today?
ol Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.
& Senator Ferguson: Now, do you know of anything that
|
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Witness picknell Questions by: Senator Ferguson

you can give us here that would aid us in the solution
of this problem that we are confronted with, as to how this
could happen and Hawell not be alerted to 1t7?

Mr. Bicknell: I might sey, if it is not the wrong
thing,that I feel we might expect anothér Pearl Harbor un-
less lwe cen develop an intelligence service that 1s a coordi-
nated and efficiea;t intelligenoe gervice, where all informa-
tion obtained from all sources comes to some one central
point and is properly eveluated and made available to all
the agencies involved.

Unleas we do thet and unless we place ourselves in such
a position, and if we have one or two or three or four
separate agencies working on Intelligence and not coordinating
1I:heir endeavors, we are not safeguarding the interests
of our nation.

3enator Ferguscn: In other words, when you divide
| intelligence and do not glve all of the services the entire
picture, you really destroy the velue of intelligence?

Mr. Bicknell: That is true. I think that this trouble
we have had, that you are mw trying to solve, 1s not a
question of personelities. It 1s a question of system,
ths system was wrong.

We did not have trained intelllgence people. We hed

very few treined intelligence officers in the Army and Navy




| 13,610

N wit.neea. Bicknell Questions by; Senator Ferguson
h8 2 | anyway, and when you try to mt that informetion in a
5 I pigeon-~hole and do not give it proper circulation in rela-
‘ § tion to other available information, you are destroying
3 ll the entire objective of your plan.
3 Senator Ferguson: Did the Army in a way treat this
5 p: intelligence as a minor branch, in your opinion? Did they
a Li give 1t the full meaning that it should have hed?
i Mr. Bicknell: I think that is a question of personality.
.8 Some few general officers that I have known give intelli- | 1
; .y || sence the highest regard. Others give it little.
; s General Herron, formerly Department Commander at the |
‘ i - time I went on duty in Hawaii, gave 1t the highest import-
2 14 ance. That 1s one of the reasons he called me back, was
% s to reorganize his Intelligence Depar_tment and his G-2 in :
& ‘e such a way that it would function properly, should ay |
o emergency arise,
ia Senator Ferguson: And, now, should we understand that !
o you personally feel as ean Intelligence Officer in G-2, |
a6 second in command, that you did all that you could with the i
. || information that you were furnished, that you feel that if
’ | ai you had had all of the information here in Washington, as |
| a8 vell as elsevhere, that America had, that you would have
a been able to see a different picture at Hawaill on the 6th
oa ani 7Tth of December, 19412
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Witness Bicknell Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Mr. Bioknell: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: That is all.

The Cheirmen: Mr. Keefe.

Mr. Keefe: Colonel, all of this -- from all of the
intelligence thet you hed; and all of the information that
wag available to you as Assistant Chief of Intellligence,
of G-2 in Hawall for some time prior to the Gth of December,

did you have or obtain any impression or idea that Hawall

| was to be the object of an attack by the Japs? '

Mr. Bicknell: There was nothing, sir, to give you
any IJdea as a definite idea, but there ﬁas always -- in
considering intelligence, one of the first precepts is to
avold surprise.

And probabilities are Jjust as important.

I believe thet in figuring out any military probiem
that the possibilities and probabilities must be given
consideration.

Now, the fact that the Fleet was in Hawall, the fact
that our air forces were in Hawail, and the geneml evaluatlon
of the Japanese plan ©o work dowvmn through the Indies and

Singapore, which seemed evident, it would appear that the

only thing that would deter them in doing that would be inter-

ference from our air or Navy forces. Therefore, it would

geemm to me that Hawail zould h2 placed vary near the top of

__,_,__'_"._.__ = E
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13,612
Questions by: Mr. Keefe

‘;fitneqa Bicknell
a 1ist of possible attacks by the enemy.

Mr. Keefe: I gathered the impression from & statement
that you made a few moments ago, that it was your opinion
that i1f you had hed certain intelligence that was avallable
in Washington, and which was not furnished the Hawalian
Department that you perhaps would have been in a better
position to stand up and argue with the 6ommand1ng General
on the question of alerting.

Mr. Bicknell: I think that is true. If we had had
&1l information, we might ha;re been able to do that.

if we had had meteorological information as to the
formations to.the west and northwest, if we had had the
full import of the so-called winds message, if we had had
the magic, it would have been much easler to say that the
possibility of an attack vas increasing in importance,

rather than decreasing.

Mr. Keefe: Were you surprised, yourself, by the attack?

Mr. Bicknell: Well, naturally, when you are looking
out of your window on a peaceful Sunday wmorning and see
a battleship blow up under your eyes, you are .pretty apt
to be surprised.

Mr. Keefe: I don't mean that, of course. I mean,
was the fact that the Japanese attacked on Sunday morning

e surprise to you, as the Assistent Chief of G-2 of the
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Wwitness picknell Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Mr, Bicknell: Yga, sir, I think it was.

Mr., Keefe: I & trying to find someone among &all of
these witﬁeasea vho have been here, who was not surprised.
You were veering pretty close to that position.

Mr. Bicknell: I think I must admit I was surprised.

Mr. Keefe: You finally landed in the same category
with everybody else. Everybody was surprised he-re in Wash-
ington and 1in Hawall,

That is all.

Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chairman --

The Chairman: Mr. Murphy.

Mr. Murphy: Colonel, you said that General Herron had
placed intelligence as being of the highest importance.

Where did General Short place 1it?

Mr, Bicknell: I never became as well acquainted with
Generel Short as I was with General Herron, perhaps due
to the fact that I had not served with General Short long
enough, and that he did not have much confidence in a
reserve officer. But I have‘ the feeling, that with intelli-
gence from the information thaet I was passing on, that I
have previously reviewed this afternoon, ani these estimates

in these military attache reports that went to Washington

every week, and £ll of the information that was going
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Witness Bicknell

Questions by; Mr. Murphy

through, i1t was rather uncommon not to have some questions

asked it about it by the Department Commander.

Mr. Murphy: Well, you had predicted war at the end

of November, hed you not?
Mr. Bickmell: Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: Were you ever asked sbout your prediction?
n Mr. Bicknell: No, sir.

Mr, Murphy: Nobody paid any attention to it, did
' they?

Mr. Bicknell: TNo, sir, they did not;

Mr. Hurphy: And the reason you shifted it over to
February because of the weather conditions?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: In other words » 1f they didn't attack
tovard the end of November, there would be such a change
in weather conditions that you predicted an attack in
February?

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: You said thet yocu didn't have the meteoro-
logival information.

Mr. Bicknell: We didn't have s i

Mr. Murphy: But the Navy hed sc;ma pretty. good men
on it, didn't they?

Hr. Bicknsll: Yes, siv,
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Wwitness Bicknell Questions by: Mr. Murphy

Mr. Murphy: And they did have quite a Navy set-up

for meteorological data', vhich was not furnished to you?
~ Mr, Bicknell: That 1s right. That is the point

that I made in my remarks about a correlated intelligence
agency. The information should be available.

Mr. Murphy: Did you know anything about the lost
carriers, the carriers that couldn’t be accounted for?

Mr. Bicknell: No, sir.

Mr. Murphy: Did you know anything about the expecta-
tion that there were carriers in the Marshells?

Mr. Bicknell: No, sir.

Mr, Murphy: Did you know about the submarines that were
sighted at Salpan and were predicted as moving eastward?

Mr., Bicknell: No, sir,

Mr. Murphy: If you had had thes data which you now know
the Navy did have at Hawail, do you think that the magic
at Weshington would have added rmch to it in order to inform
you so that you could predict more likely a possbility of
attack? |

Mr., Bicknell: You are telling me something that I
never heard before. I will say again that if we had informa-
tion of that .type s perheps I could go even further in my

statement to you and ssy that we would have been in &

better position to meke wors definite predictions &8 to

i ' ) v '
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13,616
Witness Bicknell . Questions by: Mr. Murphy

what might be expected.

Mr. Murphy: Were you in Intelligence shown the message
of the 24th of November which said that there is a possibility
of an attack in any direction? Did you know such a message
wvas sent to Hawall that there was a possibility of an attack
in any direction, on November 249

Mr, Bicknell: I heve a vague recollection of it.

Mr. Murphy: Were you shown the war warning of the 27th?

Hr.‘Bicknellz Yes, s8ir, I heard that. Colonel

Phillips read it to the staff.

Mr. Murphy: Did he read 1t on that Saturday morning,

or before that?

Mr, Bicknell: No, that was the day 1t arrived.

Mr. Murphy: Did you see the Navy message, "This is
a war warning"?

Mr. Bicknell: No, sir.

Mr. Murphy: Did you ever know they had sent a message
"This is a war warning"? |

Mr. Bicknell: I knew it after the Tth.

Mr. Murphy: 7You never heard it before?

Mr, Bioknell:ﬁ No, sir.

Mr. Murphy: In other words, you in Intelligence were

pretty much in the dark as to what the Navy was doing in

Hawaii?
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witness Bicknell Questions ky: Mr. Murphy

Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: That 1s all.

The Chairman: Mr. Clark.

Mr. Clark: Colonel, I have been interested by your
stetement in regard to the consolidation of the intelligence
service, and I heve also noted whet you said about the use

of meglc hed it been available in Hawalli.

You recognize-also the great importance of carefully

safeguarding the information gained through magic?

Mr, Bicknell: Yes, sir.

Mr. Clark: It played a tremendous part in th® subse-
gquent conduct of the war?
Mr. Bicknell: Yes,sir.
Mr, Clark: And the system that seemed to have bemn
foliowed was to receive the magic here in Washington.
Bicknell: Right,
Clark: And carefullysafeguard it.
Bicknell: Yes, sir.
Clark: And then issue orders to the commend in
Hawall. There 1s something to be said for that system foo,
is there not?
Mr. Bickneli: I didn't understend.

Mr. Clark: I say, there is something to B said for

that system too?




Shef
fls

. || witness Bicknell

13,618
Questions by: Mr. Murphy
Mr. Bicknell: Yes, sir, but in these days of

3 modern communications , and in these days of situations

4 we are so rapidly facing, that guestion is not as lmportant

8 as it used to be.

|

For instance, here on the mainland, we can handle

v || information of & highly secret nature over protected wire

8 circults.

Tt could be sent from Washington to San Francisco

¢ || in perfect safety over a special wire petwork. It 1s now

9 O 'NOLDNINSYAM TNvd ¥ GQEYM

10

il possible to go from Hawaii to -- from San Frencisco to
13 Hewelil in 9-1/2 hours by airplane with courler. It isn't
18 l1ike the old deye when it used to take many umeny hours to
14 get a messag2 through by codes and ciphers and all the

15 machinery that is gone through.

A courier might be well on his way to & distant point

17 with the messags in the time that it would take to do that,

18 with the message in personal custody.

19 |

Mr. Clark: Under conditions as they existed ia the

20 last war, General Marshall seems to have taken particular

precaeutions to safeguard ﬁhe secrecy of magic by confining

23 it to just as small a circle as posslble.

a2z

a4
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Mr. Bicknell: That is true.

— -
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LaCh | ,
il Witness Blocknell ped 1ons by: Mr, Clark

Mr. Clavk: Now, Ao you agree or ilsagree with t hat report?
Mr. Bicknell: I think it 1s perfectiy possibie in a case
;: like that that you 10 not have to send out the inforrmation
i that you obtein from raglc BOUTOES, but orders couli be pro-

J
A f perly preparel based on that inforration and forwariel to the
' .

I
7 || negessary comranieras.

8] Mp. Clavk:: Well, you think those oriere gshould have

1’ rone beyond what were 1ssuel in this casel?

!
b i Mr. Bicknell: I 40 not know enough aboutl the Washington
b
|
!

angle of this thing te form an opinion.

JUAS A DNAA A

!
ki E‘ Mr. Clark: < will tsake as an i1lustration the ressage

" || prom General Marshall of the 27th, Do you think that more

IMEA W

T should have been statel in that ovier?

ATTTOWN

Mr. Bicknell: There again 1s a questlon of Juigrent. My

- -~
i

163

p ersonal ﬁoint of view i8s that the departrent cormanier 18 teo

|
t
|
34 ! juize what the loeal coniltions are and take action that he

i considiers appropriate. That 1s why we have & iepartrent com-

render anl a Lieutenant General, who Aioes not walt for some-

body clse to tell hir what to 4o0. He rust Araw his own con-

clusions and tske actlon,

Mr. Clark: And when he receives a wessage of Lhat chare

acter he would be gupposed to exercise that indepenience Of

juizrent?

Nr. Bickﬁell: Yes, 81r.
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| Witness Blcknell Quertions by: Sen.Luocas
| Mr, Clark: That is all.
' Senator Lucas: May I ask one question on thd point, Mr. k

|
| The Chairman: Yes, Senator Luogs. ’

Senator Lucas: You were fariliar with the wessage sent

by General Marshall on the 27th?

My. Bicknell: Yes, sir.

genator Lucas: Were you also familisv with the reply of

General Short's?
. Mr. Blcknell: Only fror what I have read in the newspa-
pers.

Senator Luocas: You were not consulteAd?

Mr. Bicknell: No, sir.

genator Lucag: You never saw the message?

My, Bicknell: No, sir.

Senator Lucas: You know what 4t is. All he sald in veply
was, "Alerted to sabotage, ani lialson with the Navy." Do you

think that was responsive to that original ressage of the 27tht

Maybe I shouldn't ask you that.

Mr. Biocknell: I 4don't think I can answer that.

| Senator Luces: All right, J
1
The Chairrman: Did1 you say you were a reserve drffiocer? {

Mr. Bloknell: Yes, slr,

1 The Cnairman: And I think you remarkel that General Short

L
' 4
- J =
- ]
# i " . 4 : J
L 1 i & i [ oy
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Witness Bicknell Questions by: The Chairman

111 not think much of regerve of ficers.

Mr. Blcknell: I have that feeling.

The Chairran: 1Is that a chronic attitudle of rezular Arpy
offleers towari reserve officers? ‘

Mr. Bicknell: No, sir.

The Chalrman: It is mdt. What is your present cccupationt?

Mr. Bicknell: I ar Reginnal Manager of the Veterans'

s} l Adrinistration in Honolulu,

10
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The Chairran: Oh, I see. Unier General Bradiley?

Mr . Bicknell: Yes, sir.

The Chalrwran: Well, Colenel, the corrittee thanks you
for your appearance here and1 for the t rouble you went to to zet
he~e fror Honolulu to testify and appreciate very much your
cooperation.

Mr. Blcknell:; Thank you,

The Chairran: You are now excused.

(Witness exoused.)

Senator Ferguson; Mr. Chalrran, I have a remroraniumr here
that Colonel Bratton refevrred to, he got it from ‘Ehe Arpry,
mie by Pettigrew, that he had written for Bratton and that
Bratton ha1 turned it over for h1zheF authority, but I woulfl
like to have 1t markel as an exhiblt, not part of the recorA,

but as an exhibit.

The Chairran: It will be marked as exhibilt 156, I think.

=
-
i




484

D 0 VOTOMIHEAW . JUaa 4 ORAW

(Insert)

16

17

18

16

20

21

22

23

13621

Mr. Murphy: Mr, Chairran, I a® just wonierlng on that
exhibit of Pettigrew, if it is t he whole exhibit. I thought
1t was a lot bigzer than that. '

Mr. Kaufran: Five mages.

Mr. Murphy: I know, but 1en't that the beginning of a big

exhiblit?
Mr. Kaufran: What 1s that?
Mr. Murphy: I thought there was a lot that followeAd that.
(The Accurent abo v referredl te
wag mrkedi Exhibit No. 156)

Mr. Richarigon: Mr. Chalrran, we have preparel in our
office a complete 11st, - there 1s 4n one of the exhiblts 1n
some one of the earlier hearings a partlal 1list, - of the
current newspaper heailines in the Hawalian and Honolulu

1ally newspapers relating to the general international war

dituat ion.

We have prepared a complete copy of those headllnes which
we would like to have extenie?l in the recori eo that there

will be in the recori 2 complete llst.

The Chairman: You want thd& printed as part of the heam-
ings?
Mr. Richarison: Yes.

The Chairman: Thett will be 4one.

‘{Tha locurent above referred to is in wordis ani

figures a8 follows, to-wit:)
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HOROLULU ADVERTISER
HEADLINES

November 7, lﬂl

KURUSU CARRYING SPECIAL NOTE TO F, D, R, FROM PREMIER

TOJO

Japan Ready to Act Unless Tension Eases

JAPAN WAITS BEFORE MOVE IN FAR EAST
Aggression in Pacific Appears Shelved Until EKurusu's

Mission has been Completed in U, 3,

INVASION HEID TOO DIFFICULT BY OFFICIAIS

-~

Offensive May Start in Middle East Soon; Invasion

’

of Continent Impracticable at Present

November 13, 12141
TOKYO RADIO ASSERTS WAR IS AIREADY ON

Any Militery Moves Only Logical Result of Encirclement i

Policy, Japenese 3Staff Says

R A aSaam SmED

ENVOY UNDISMAYED

CARRIES BROAD POWERS TO (T

Kurusu Denies Taking Message, Implies Errand of Bigger

Scope
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November 1%, 1941
JAPARESE CONRFIDENT OF NAVAL VICTORY

C November 26, 1941

13,623

AMERICANS GET WARNING TO IEAVE JAPAN, CHINA

HULL REPLY TO JAPAN READY

November 27 1041

U. 3, =-- JAPAN TALKS BROKEN OFF.AS HULL REJECTS

APPEASEMENT

Full Surrender Demanded in U, S, Statement

Evacuation Speeded as Peace Fades

el sesnem

November 28, 1041

Parris Island, S, C, -

This is the tail assembly of the c'apt:lve barrage

balloon et Pamis Island, S, C,, looking for all the world like

an air monster.

The wench controllling it is in the sandbagged

structure protected there from bomb splinters. The helium

sausage may be used to protect beachheads, bridgeheads and

other strong points, thereby differing from the British technique

which keeps them flying over London.

The Marines encamped on

Parris Island, S, C,, have a specisl treining school on these

balloons.

Sae o gliFn . o ook el e o il e __go e
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November 1
U. S. REJECTS COMPROMISE IN FAR EAST
Weshington Insists on Meintenance of Status Quo,

Withdraval from China by Japan Army

U. S. WARPLANES MAY FROTECT BURMA ROAD
Protective Force of 200 Planes, 500 Pilots Held

sufficient to Ward Off Attack by Japanese

November 30, 1211»1

KURUSU BLUNTIY WARNED NATION READY FOR BATTLE

Foreign aeffairs Expert Attacks Tokyo Madness

IEADERS CALL TROOPS BACK IN SINGAPORE
Hope Wanes as Natlons Fail at Parleys; KNightly
Blackouts Held in P, I.,: Hawall Troops
Allerted

December 1, 121&1
JAPANESE PRESS WARNS THAILAND

BURMA YROOPS ARE REINFORCED

British, Indien Units Arrive at Rangoon

- F, D, R, HURRIES TO PARILYS ON ORIENT CRISIS

December 2, 12H1

JAPAN CALIED STTILI HOPEFUL OF MAKING PEACE WITH U,S,

Bt Lid oo T o —wan g Lo ol le Daran ool SA Ao Uit LA e b e Lir e bt b
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i Thailand Novw in Allied Bloc, Press Charges

"JAPAN GIVES TWO WEEKS MORE TO NEGOTIATIONS

Prepares for Action in Event of Failure

MAIAYA FORCES CALLED TO FULL MOBILIZATION

QUEZON HEID TO BIAME IN P, I, DEFENSE DEIAY

December 3, 12111
HUGE PINCERATTACK ON U, S. BY JAPAN, FRANCE PREDICTED

H

Pepper Visions Nations Acting as Nazil Pawns

U. S. DEMANDS EXPIANATION OF JAPAN MOVES
Americans Prepare for Any Emergency; Navy De-
clared Ready

December 4. 12111
HAWAII MARTIAL IAW MEASURE KILIED FOR PRESENT SESSION

JAPANESE PIN BIAME ON U, 3.
Army Paper Charges Violation by F. D, R.
December 5, 1941
PROBE OF JAPANESE ACTIVITIES HERE WILL BE MADE BY SENATE
Spy Inquiry Rapidly Gets Tentative 0, K. by

State Department
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December 1

PACIFIC ZERO HOUR NEAR; JAPAN ANSWERS U, S, TODAY

JAPAN CALLS IN NATIONAIS

JAPAN HAS SECRET SHANGHAI AGENTS

l December 6. 121

| AMERICA EXPECTED TO REJECT JAPAN'S REPLY ON INDO-CHINA

Hull May Ask Proof, Suggest Troop's Recall

JAPAN TROOPS CONCENTRATED ON THAI FRONT
Militsry Observers Say Few Units Have Been Posted
In North

December 7, 12111
F, D. R, WILL SEND MZSSAGE TO EMPEROR ON WAR CRISIS

Japenese Deny Massing Troops for Thei War

BRITISH FEAR TIENTSIN ROW, CALL UP GUARDS
May Isolate Concession to 'Prevent! Agitation

over U, 3, -- Japan Rumors

HIROHITO HOLDS POWER TO STOP JAPANESE ARMY

\
;

$

.' E * - . - :
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HONOLULU STAR BULIETIN
HEADLINES
November 10, 1941
NAVY CONTROL FOR HONOLULU HARBOR
December 1. 1941
U. S, ARMY ALIERTED IN MANIIA
Singapore Mobilizing as War Tension Grows
JAPAN ENVOYS RESUME TALKS AMID TENSION
December 4, 1941
Q JAPAR SPURNS U, S, PROGRAM
Press Holds Acceptance Not Possible
December 5, 1941
Q JAPAN PARRIES OFEN U, 3. BREAK
FURTHER PEACE EFFORTS URGED
Tokyo Cleims Policy ?!Misunderstood! in Wehington
as One of Force and Conquest
December 6, 1941
SINGAPORE onvwﬁn FOOTING

Sudden Order palls Troops to Positions

State of Readiness is Completed; No Explanation
(iven
NEW PEACE EFFORT URGED IN TOKYO

Joint Commission to Iron Out Deadlock with U, S,

Proposed,
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13,628

Mr. R{charison: Mr. Chailrran, I ghould like to requed
that exhibit 143, which 1s the so-callei Roberts report, con-

slsting of the transeript fror that hearing and1 the exhibits,

anil the exhibits, an1 exhibit 145, the Navy Court of Inquiry
anl1 exhlibits; exhibit 146, whioh is the Hewitt transoript
ani exhibitse; exhibit 147, which is the Arpry Pearl Harbor
Boar? transoript and1 exhibite; exhibit 148, which consists
of the volure of Clausen affiiavits and attached exhibits,
ani exhiblit 149, which 1s the so-called Clarke report, be re-
celvel 1n eviience as such exhibits, the evidentiary part
thereof to be received by the corrittee with the same force
anl effect gs thouzh the witnesses who were then in these
varlous respective reports sworn and testified, - with the
sare force an1 effect as though the wlitnesses had been hearAd
ani1 thelr testirony taken in this proceediing,

With reference to that part of ry request affeoting the
Clausen affiiavits, there was extensive exarination here about
ther. While I 4o not regari ther as of the sare grade of
eviience as I 40 the sworn testimony by question ani answer
which was taken on the other groups of so-0nlleil investiga-
tions, my reason for incluiing ther in ry request 1is that I
think the comrrittee 1s arply able to give those affidlavits the
welght that They way consiier ther entitled to, an4 in view of

the fact that much reference has been made to various of the
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| affilavite here an1 consiierable testirony taken concerning

ther, 1t would Dbe wige to inclule the (lausen affiiavits ani

F
exnibite as a part of this testirony ani as a part of the ve-

cord in this proceeiinz from &an eviientiavy stanipoint.

Now, it has not been our intent‘on to incluie in these

| exhiblts as thus 1dlentified the various conclusions anl fini-

l.

inzs anl decislons of whatever nature that mry nave been reache?

in, upon oT™ con ceming any of these prior invegtigations. It

|i ha1 been our 1ntention to incluie those Aocurents in a separt-

ate volume which ocould be available for the examination of

.t
r‘ the corrittee in & volume by itself, which raises the question

ag to whether you woull rather have 4t in thrt formr OT have
the partlculav f4ndings an? conclusions an1 whatever Aeolslons
there may be appear in the reco™ a4jacent to the particular
exhibit, which would be the rTeport of the transoript ani
exhibits themselves.

1t struck us that the geparate volure 14ea, oontaining

all of those reports anl 1decleslons, would be better as a Te~

reco™,

The Chairman: That matier Was sugzestel sore flays a0 ani

I thought that we had deciiel that all these opinlons ant finl-

ings, anl 80 forth, to which you have referrel would be printel
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in a separate volure for convenienoce.

The Vice Chairran: We agreed to that.

The Chalvran: I think that we 4ecided to 1o that.

Mr. Richarigon: All vight, if that is the umM erstaniing.

The Chalrran: It wlll be so oriered without objeotion,
to have ther handlei in that way r~thev than to have to run
bak through a lot of other volumes ani plok out the fini.
inzs ani opinions that have been reniered by all these vari-
ous boaris. I thouzht we had decidel to 1o that.

Senator Ferguson: Mr, Chairman, I notei one thing that
Mr. Richardieon has asked us. In effect we are stating that
we are Zolng to treat the evidence, for instance, given in
the Hart and the Hewitt eviience as if it were proiuceqd here
in opeti hearing.

I on't think that we were golng that far. I think that
we as rerbevs of the committee should cnsider it but I think
it has a 11fferent valus than that which is glven here ani
where every merber of the cormrittee has hai the right of ex-
arination with the 2141 of counsel, anl I 4on't think we
shoulq agree as a corrittee that we are going to glve it the
sare welght as the evidence in open hearings.

The Chalrman: The dhair 411 not unierstzani that the
counsel suggzested fhat; That it would be considered for

whatever welght 1t has as if the sare testirony were given

here.




